PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY PUBLIC AGENDA
Thursday, August 18, 2022 Time: 8:30 a.m.

Place: 55 International Drive —Board Conference Room

I1.

III.

IV.

VI

VII.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
AGENDA
Call to Order / Roll Call:
Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: Board of Directors’ Meeting of June 16, 2022 * (Anderson)

Public Comment:

Old Business:
A. Reports:
1. Skyhaven Airport Ineligible Grant Costs *
2. 165 Arboretum, LLC — Presentation *
B. Approval:
1. 165 Arboretum, LLC — Concept Approval * (Fournier)
Finance:
A. Executive Summary *
B. Reports:

1. FY2022 Financial Report for the Twelve Month Period Ending June 30, 2022 *
2. Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending April 30, 2023 *

Licenses/ROEs/Easements/Rights of Way:
A. Reports *:
I IAPP — 100 New Hampshire Avenue - Right of Entry
Jalbert Leasing, Inc. d/b/a C & J Bus Lines— 96 Grafton Drive - Right of Entry
Town of Newington Police Department — North Apron — Right of Entry
IAPP — 100 New Hampshire Avenue - Right of Entry

S

B. Approval:
1. Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc. — 35 Airline Avenue *
(Lamson)

Leases:
A. Reports *:
1. Sublease from NH Avenue Retail Center, LLC to RWW Home & Community Rehab
Services, Inc. — 14 Manchester Square (Suite #150)



VIIL

IX.

2 Sublease from 30 International Drive, LLC to Pan Am Group, LLC - 30
International Drive

8 Sublease from 100 International, LLC to Waterstone Mortgage Corporation — 100
International Drive (Suite #355)

4. Sublease from 68 New Hampshire Ave LLC to Lonza — 68 New Hampshire Avenue

Contracts:
A. Reports *:
1. OAG Aviation Worldwide LLC — License Agreement — Terminal FIDS Boards at
PSM — Exercise of Option Extension

p Martineau Electric — On-Call Electrical Maintenance Services - Exercise of Option
Extension

3. Vogel Vending, Inc. — Two ATMs — Exercise of Option Extension

4. Stanley Elevators —Elevator Service & Repair Service - Exercise of Option Extension

B. Approvals:
Ik Compass Facility Services, Inc. — Rate Increase * (Levesque)
2. Alliance Group Inc.— Pease Golf Course Clubhouse - Replace CPVC Piping at the
Pease Golf Course Clubhouse * (Ferrini)
& University of New Hampshire - Wildcat Sports Properties, LLC — Sponsorship
Agreement * (Parker)

Executive Director:

A. Reports:
1. Golf Course Operations
(1) June 2022 and July 2022 *
2. Airport Operations *
a) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)
b) Skyhaven Airport (DAW)
c) Noise Line Report
(1) June 2022 and July 2022 *
B. Approval:
1. Bills for Legal Services * (Fournier)

Division of Ports and Harbors:

A. Reports:
1. Port Advisory Council Minutes of May 11, 2022 *
i Commercial Mooring Transfer — Wilich to Carter *
3. Commercial Mooring Transfer — Hogan to Lamott *
4. Commercial Mooring for Hire — Esther’s Marina, LLC *
3 Portsmouth Fish Pier - Change Order 10 *
6. Biennial Report for the Fiscal Year Periods Ending June 30, 2020 & June 30, 2021 *
7. Board Review of Rye Harbor Right of Entry Waiver — Police Detail *
8. Right of Entry - Swell Oyster Company, LLC — Charter Boat Operations at Hampton

Harbor *
Hampton Water Line Leak *
10. Reallocation of Mitigation Funds to ARM Fund

2

e



XI.

XII.

XIII.

XIV.,

XV.

* %
%K%

B. Approvals:

1. Northeast Fishery Sector XI - Portsmouth Fish Pier — Office Rental - Right of Entry *
(Anderson)

2. Hampton Harbor Marine Facility — Float and Dock Replacement - Change Order *
(L.evesque)

3. Appledore Marine Engineering — Functional Replacement - Amendment #1 *
(Lamson)

4. BUILD Main Wharf Rehabilitation Project at the Market Street Marine Terminal —
Delegation to Division Director * (Parker)
5. Riverside & Pickering Marine Contractors for 2 projects: * (Ferrini)
. Portsmouth Fish Pier, Six (6) Fender Pile replacement
) Burge Wharf, Guide Pile re-set

C. Board Action on Mooring Permit Appeal (Pda 514.08):
1. Appeal of Stephen N. Bailey — Recommended Decision of Director Ferrini *
(Fournier)

Special Event:
A. Report *:
1. Sabine Strong 3.3 Mile Run/Walk held on Sunday, August 14, 2022

Upcoming Meetings:
Executive Committee September 1, 2022 @ 11:30 a.m.
Golf Committee September 12, 2022 @ 8:30 a.m.
Finance Committee September 12, 2022 @ 9:00 a.m.
Board of Directors September 15, 2022 @ 8:30 a.m.

All Meetings begin at 8:30 a.m. unless otherwise posted.
Directors’ Comments:
Adjournment:

Press Questions:

Related Materials Attached

Related Materials Previously Sent

Related Materials will be provided under separate cover
Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting
Confidential Materials

PABOARDMTGAAGENDAS - Current\Agenda August 18, 2022 (PUBLIC).docx

3



>

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Anderson:

| make a motion to approve the minutes of the Pease Development

Authority Board of Directors meeting dated Thursday, June 16, 2022.

N:\RESOLVES\2022\Approval of Minutes 8-18-2022.docx

OCOO TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY | Thursday, June 16, 2022
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING

MINUTES

Presiding: Stephen M. Duprey, Chairman

Present: Neil Levesque, Vice Chair; Thomas G. Ferrini, Treasurer; Erik Anderson;

Margaret F. Lamson; and Susan B. Parker

Attended via Zoom: Steve Fournier was located in Keene, NH (alone in a room)

Attending: Paul E. Brean, Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Executive Director;
Anthony 1. Blenkinsop, Deputy Director / General Counsel; Maria Stowell
Engineering Manager; Suzy Anzalone, Finance Director; Geno Marconi, Division
of Ports and Harbors (“DPH”) Director; Scott DeVito, Pease Golf Course General
Manager; Greg Siegenthaler, IT Director; Andrew Pomeroy, Manager, Aviation
Planning & Regulatory Compliance; Chasen Congreves, Manager of Airport
Administration and Raeline A. O’Neil, Legal Executive Assistant

I. Call to Order / Roll Call:
Chairman Duprey (“Duprey”) called the roll with all physically present with the exception of
Steve Fournier who attended the meeting via Zoom as he was located in Keene, NH (alone in a room)

for a conference; the meeting commenced at 9:06 a.m.

Director Lamson (“Lamson”) indicated she was asked to hand out a letter from the Town of
Rye to the Board members.

IL Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: Board of Directors’ Meeting of May 19, 2022

Director Parker moved the motion and Director Anderson seconded to approve the minutes
of the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors meeting dated Thursday, May 19, 2022.

Discussion: Both Chairman Duprey and Vice Chair Levesque abstained from voting on the
minutes as they were not in attendance at the May meeting.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call (5-0) vote for; motion carried.
III.  Public Comment:

Duprey requested speakers to keep public comments to three minutes.

Eric Robinson — East West Aeronautical (“EWA”) — stated EWA is ready to present its plans
to the Board for the North Forty for cargo. Plans will show considerations made of environmental and
noise concerns. EWA asked if the Board is considering extension of the option agreement of the North

Forty, that it be postponed until EWA has an opportunity to present its plan. Scott Webster spoke to a
written request to staff to meet and review what it is planned.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 16, 2022



Mike Lelirman — Deferred to Phil Winslow

Phil Winslow — Vice Chair of the Board of Selectman in Rye — stated Rye is directly under the
flight path of Runway 34 used by 80% of all flights (take off / landing) at Pease. Regardless of the
stage level of the aircraft, any incoming night flights disturb the sleep of residents. While PDA has
authority over Pease and Rye Harbor, Rye does not have representation on the PDA Board which
makes decisions which affect its quality of life. The only opportunity for input that Rye has impacting
its 5,500 constituents is to speak at Board at public comment meetings and make submissions in
writing regarding concerns. Support nighttime military flights but do not support nighttime flights for
the financial benefit of developers. Spoke to the letter Director Lamson passed out to the Board at the
onset of the meeting which represents concerns regarding noise, environmental impact, infrastructure.
(NOTE: The letter presented was dated April 11, 2022.)

Roger Groux — Chairman of the Port Advisory Council (“PAC”) —spoke to the support by PAC
of the request for an additional employee, Deputy Director Ports and Harbors. There have been three
major bridge reconstructions, the turning basin project, supporting several projects associated with the
Portsmouth Naval Shipyard and improvements at the State pier. The Director is overwhelmed and the
Division of Ports and Harbors has a relatively small staff. At the PAC meeting of June 15, 2022, a
motion was made to support the request, which passed 5-0 with one abstention regarding the position.
DPH is looking to continue to improve the deep water access and the amount of cargo which is put
through and asked the Board to strongly consider the needed position.

Sylvia Cheever — Rye Harbor Lobster Pound (“RHLP”) — spoke to misunderstandings and
misconceptions of RHLP, as well as changes that have occurred at Rye Harbor concerning parking.
Stated RHLP is a lobster pound and have been supporting the local fishing and boating industry since
1996. While they serve lobster related products, it is not a restaurant. Have all federal state, local
licenses and documentation. Have been at Rye Harbor for 25 years without violations; RHLP did
concessions in the RoE which was taken away in 2017 (NOTE: provided copies of the RoE, other
documentation and information regarding police detail to Board for its review.) Since COVID
evolution of parking flows at Rye Harbor has been painful, but necessary. RHLP spoke to the new
traffic flow will help to alleviate some of the concerns regarding the monitoring / controlling of
incoming traffic; elimination of the flex parking entirely and different management for parking would
be beneficial to all. The evolution of the mooring issue for RHLP occured when Arthur Splaine sold
RHLP the shack in 2015, Splaine retained the mooring but permission was received to continue
operations as a lobster pound as long as continued support of the local lobstermen. Have large holding
tanks in the shacks to hold lobsters; if RHLP had a boat it would lobster off the boat too (on waiting
list for 10 years for a mooring). Have always had seating and would love to be able to have one picnic
table (eliminated other seating to have more space in front of the shack to allow for waiting). Spoke of
Rye Harborside having seating around its building; would be nice to put picnic tables back as itis a
controlled area. Have put in two trash receptacles up front and would love to have a designated place
for people to go instead of wondering around (used to have picnic tables). In conclusion RHLP wants
to continue to be part of the local community and to support the local fishing / boating industries and to
continue its services. The only remaining provision keeping them from opening is the police detail.
Have tried to obtain local / state policing services (documentation in the packet). Local police cannot
provide services unless they receive approval from PDA regarding the directive on the services; RHLP
would like to know what it can do to support that. Requested RHLP be allowed to provide an

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 16, 2022



employee to address concerns for the detail. Would like to address any outstanding concerns which
initiated the idea of a police detail so it can open.

IV. Old Business:
A. Approval:

1. Aviation Avenue Group LLC - Option Agreement Extension and
Amendment

Director Levesque moved the motion and Director Ferrini seconded that the Pease
Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors consents to the six (6) month extension of
the Option Agreement with Aviation Avenue Group LLC, dated February 1,2022, and approves
of and authorizes the Executive Director to amend the Option Agreement substantially in
accordance with the draft Amended Option Agreement attached hereto and with the
memorandum from Paul E. Brean, Executive Director, dated June 9, 2022.

Director Ferrini made a motion to amend the Option Agreement before the Board with “Amended
Option Agreement 2” which provides additional language that is not in the motion before the Board and
stated “WHEREAS, AAG previously obtained this Option Agreement for potential development, but
voluntarily no longer seeks development of a commercial air cargo transport facility as a primary use,”
and additional language (tracked on page 2) ... PDA Land Use Controls; but, excluding a commercial
air cargo transport facility as a primary use given AAG’s voluntary action as set forth in the recitals”.
Anthony 1. Blenkinsop, Deputy Director / General Counsel affirmed the added language presented.

Director Ferrini moved a motion to substitute the “Amended Option Agreement 2” and would
ask for a second for discussion purposes; Director Anderson seconded the motion.

Discussion: Duprey indicated the purpose of the substitution is to align with the revised plans
from the group that has the Option to make clear its intention is not an air cargo facility but the
amendment is consistent with PDA’s purpose and FAA directive “22”. Blenkinsop affirmed and
indicated PDA is subject to FAA grant assurances; Grant Assurance 22 references economic non-
discrimination and means we cannot discriminate against allowed aeronautical uses and the amendments
make clear that developer is voluntarily saying it is not making it a condition of granting an extension or
requiring it and voluntarily saying it is not exercising the options for development of a commercial air
cargo transport facility as a primary use. Blenkinsop stated the developer will have to bring a proposal
back to the Board and there may be some aspects of the proposal that brings things in and out by planes;
an outright prohibition of any transportation by air to the airport would be inappropriate. The developer
is representing it is not exercising the Option to develop the location as a primary use for an air cargo
facility. Duprey again asked if the substituted motion is adopted, PDA would not run afoul with FAA
grant assurances that doesn’t allow PDA to prohibit air uses; Blenkinsop affirmed.

Ferrini indicated the motion to substitute has been seconded, clarified and spoken to and would
be voting on the substance and needs to be voted on for purposes of discussion.

Disposition: Resolved by roll call vote (7-0) for; motion carried. Both Directors Lamson and
Parker (“Parker”) assented to the motion for discussion purposes only.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 16, 2022



Discussion: Director Anderson indicated he was comfortable with the substitution, believes the
language presented addresses the compromises.

Lamson indicated she and Parker were directed by the Town of Newington Select Board to
make a proposed amendment regarding the Amended Option Agreement, as follows:

“For consideration for removal of this agreement shall not under any circumstance pursue,
explore, allow or in any way develop the property or permit through any sublease or other agreement
or any tenant of the property to pursue, explore, allow or in any way develop the property for the
purpose of domestic or international air cargo services at Pease International Airport. Air Cargo shall
be construed broadly and shall include all forms of cargo transportation by plane.”

Duprey indicated that Director Lamson moved a motion to amend and Director Parker
seconded as read above.

Discussion: Lamson indicated the motion was provided to both she and Parker at the Newington
Board of Selectmen’s meeting on June 13, 2022 at the direction of the Town of Newington and
Greenland.

Anderson indicated he did not support the motion (overreach) and would not be supporting the
amended version proposed by Lamson.

Duprey indicated he would not be supporting the amendment presented by Lamson. The motion
is problematic with respect to compliance with Grant Assurance 22. There is no proposal before the
Board, there is no idea of what might be proposed by this Option holder or ones in the future. Making
this blanket prohibition would be premature. As he reads the proposed amendment by Lamson, if there
were a patient at Portsmouth Hospital in need of a heart transplant and the heart needed to be flown in
from Denver, it would qualify as air cargo. He is cognizant of the concerns of the neighborhoods but
PDA not only represents this area, it exists for the economic benefit of the entire state and believes this
would be a mistake as a policy decision and he will vote no.

Disposition: Duprey stated the vote is with respect to the proposed amendment presented by
Director Lamson to the Amended Option Agreement and seconded by Director Parker; resolved by roll
call vote (2-5) for; motion failed.

Yes No
Anderson X
Duprey X
Ferrini X
Fournier X
Lamson X
Levesque X
Parker X

Disposition: Duprey stated the vote is with respect to the motion moved by Director Ferrini for
substitution and seconded by Director Anderson of the Amended Option Agreement 2 which was
provided and displayed on the screen which included the language about the current option holder and

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 16, 2022



what is intended they do with the property. Blenkinsop affirmed and stated the vote would be to amend
the option and extend consistent with draft Amended Option Agreement 2.

This motion was resolved by roll eall vote (5-2) for; motion carried.

Yes No

Anderson X
Duprey X
Ferrini X

Fournier X
Lamson X

Levesque

Parker X

>

2. North Forty Group LLC — Option Agreement Extension and Amendment

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Levesque seconded that the Pease
Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors consents to the six (6) month extension of
the Option Agreement with North Forty Group LLC, dated February 1, 2022, and approves of
and authorizes the Executive Director to amend the Option Agreement substantially in
accordance with the draft Amended Option Agreement attached hereto and with the
memorandum from Paul E. Brean, Executive Director, dated June 9, 2022.

Discussion: Director Ferrini proposed the substitution as made in the previous procedure by
substituting an Amended Option Agreement 2 for consideration by the Board. Ferrini again addressed
the language that is not in the motion with essentially the same language and stated “WHEREAS, North
Forty previously obtained this Option Agreement for potential development, but voluntarily no longer
seeks development of a commercial air cargo transport facility as a primary use,” and additional language
(tracked on page 2) ... PDA Land Use Controls; but, excluding a commercial air cargo transport facility
as a primary use given North Forty’s voluntary action as set forth in the recitals”. The motion is to
substitute Amended Option Agreement 2 for purposes of discussion.

Director Ferrini moved a motion to substitute the Amended Option Agreement with Amended
Option Agreement 2 and Director Levesque seconded the motion for discussion purposes.

Duprey indicated the vote would be for the substitution of the Amended Option Agreement 2 for
discussion purposes.

Disposition: Resolved by roll call vote (7-0) for; motion carried. Both Directors Lamson and
Parker (“Parker”) assented to the motion for discussion purposes only.

Duprey indicated that Lamson would like to offer an amendment.

Lamson indicated she and Parker were directed by the Town of Newington Select Board to
make a proposed amendment regarding the Amended Option Agreement, as follows:

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 16, 2022



“The North Forty for consideration for removal of this agreement shall not under any
circumstance pursue, explore, allow or in any way develop the property or permit through any sublease
or other agreement of any tenant of the property to pursue, explore, allow or in any way develop the
property for the purpose of domestic or international air cargo services at Pease International Airport.
Air Cargo shall be construed broadly and shall include all forms of cargo transportation by plane.”

Duprey indicated that Director Lamson moved a motion to amend and Director Parker
seconded as read above.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Duprey stated the vote is with respect to the proposed
amendment presented by Director Lamson to the Amended Option Agreement and seconded by Director
Parker; resolved by roll call vote (2-5) for; motion failed.

Yes

Anderson
Duprey
Ferrini

Fournier
Lamson X

Levesque

Parker X

| <[] < | Z

>

Disposition: Duprey stated the vote is with respect to the motion moved by Director Ferrini for
substitution and seconded by Director Levesque for the extension of the option agreement pursuant to
the new language added and included in Amended Option Agreement 2; this motion was resolved by
roll call vote (5-2) for; motion carried.

Yes No

Anderson
Duprey
Ferrini

Fournier
Lamson X

Levesque

Parker X

Pl E Eadle

>

Anderson stated in relation to Hangar 227 Option, part of the original proposal made by the
developer was the creation of a new maintenance facility for PDA and asked that it be addressed for
clarity. Executive Director Paul Brean (“Brean”) stated the developer continues to involve the 7 Lee
Street parcel which is remaining in the option and the current maintenance facility is still a consideration
for the future development. Brean indicated Hangar 227 is current cold storage for snow equipment and
the 7 Lee Street is the maintenance facility. The 7 Lee Street facility is still being considered for future
development.

V. Employee Recognition:

Brean indicated that Tanya Coppeta, Employee Relations Manager; Scott DeVito (“DeVito™)
General Manager and EJ Chea (“Chea”) Head Superintendent of Pease Golf Course were to speak to

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 16, 2022



employee recognition. Chea indicated Bea Reno (“Reno”) has been at PGC for over 30 years and

previously worked as an Air Force employee; this will be her 37t season at PGC. She is retiring this
year.

Director Levesque recognized that Executive Councilor Janet Stevens was in the audience at
the Board meeting; she represents one-fifth of the entire State of NH.

VI.  Finance:
A. Executive Summary

Finance Director Suzy Anzalone (“Anzalone™) spoke to the Financial Report and stated
operating revenues continue to trend favorably by 18.4%; nothing new to report on revenue underruns
or overruns. The consolidated operating expenses are performing favorably by 9.5%. The different
business units are preforming favorably with nothing new to discuss. Anzalone indicated a majority of
the restricted assets are made of up the Revolving Loan Fund (“RLF”) with 23 loans outstanding which
brings the capital utilization rate to just about 95% of available funds. Most all of the funds have been
loaned out and hopefully as the loans are paid back we can provide additional loans.

Anzalone spoke to a decrease in unrestricted cash balances over the next nine months which is
mainly a result of internally funded capital expenditures. Further, Anzalone indicated it is not
anticipated PDA will need to draw on its line of credit during this time period.

Anderson asked due to the fluctuation in current interest rates, whether there would be a change
in the interest rates for the RLF which were reduced during COVID. Anzalone indicated nothing has
been proposed at this time, although it could be a consideration. Not sure if existing loans would want
to be changed but going forward that could be a consideration. Anzalone indicated currently the
income being brought in is covering expenses.

Duprey asked of the average maturity of loans in the RLF and asked if there was enough
maturity; Anzalone stated there are enough older loans and most loans are for 10 years.

B. Reports:
1. FY2022 Financial Report for the Ten Month Period Ending April 30, 2022
2. Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending February 28, 2023

C. Approval:

1. Proposed FY 2023 Operating and Maintenance Budget and FY 2024 -
FY2026 Forecast

Anzalone spoke to the process in putting the Operating and Maintenance (“O&M”) budget
together. The executive overview proposes an increase of 8.6% in operating revenues from the FY22
budget with drivers to the increase being golf, facilities rental and proposing a $0.01 increase to fuel
flowage. Anticipates an increase to operating expenses of 11.7% with drivers being to wages (spoke of
succession planning, wage study and increase to full/part-time seasonal wages).

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 16, 2022



Lamson asked of the number of seasonal employees; Brean indicated roughly 60 in the summer
and 40 in the winter; cumulative for PDA and DPH.

Ferrini asked of the proposed increases in salary is it anticipated it will help with employee
retention; Anzalone affirmed. Brean also indicated with potential increases it will help to retain
employees rather than having them leave for other business opportunities.

Parker asked if FICA rates have increased; Anzalone indicated they have stayed the same
(7.65%).

Duprey asked how far along PDA with its comp/wage study; Brean stated it is 95% complete
and the next step is to bring it to the Executive Committee. Brean commended Coppeta on the work
she has done regarding this study as she has done comparisons between public, private, State of NH,
airports and ports and harbors so it will be a comprehensive study. Duprey further asked if PDA were
confident with rate increases, keeping PDA competitive within expectations needed from the
comp/wage study; Brean affirmed. Duprey stated PDA wouldn’t want to come in over budget after the
wage study has been completed.

Anderson commended Anzalone for the comprehensive financial information provided.

Anzalone indicated that most of the tenants will be increased to the 3% cap for rate increases
due to inflation.

Parker asked of some of the forecasts that do not appear on the O&M budget; Anzalone spoke
of between and 18 to 25% decrease in consumption for fuel at the harbors and Skyhaven. PDA has
kept the consumption of fuel flowage flat with an increase to the rate of $0.01.

Anzalone stated all the expenses associated with utilities have been increased. Regarding
electricity, the supply portion contract will end as of October 31%. Most all further expenses are
inflationary driven (i.e.; supplies; consumables; contractor services). Anzalone did indicate that some
line items were reduced such as dredging at harbors, marketing promotion.

The overview shows some budget issues that are inconclusive at this time (inflationary
increases, labor costs and electricity supply). Anzalone also spoke to the financial aspect of GASB87
(lease accounting standard) which will mean a non-cash adjustment to revenue. While the same
amount of cash will be brought in, it will be necessary to amortize revenue straight line over the value
of the leases.

Anderson stated over the last four months there have been purchases of various pieces of
equipment and asked how those played into the budget; Anzalone stated the purchases were part of the
Capital Budget. Anzalone stated the last page of the presentation indicates where PDA anticipates our
case balances will be and the dollar value of both grant and non-grant funded capital projects. Any
cash margins earned will be used towards non-granted funded capital expenditures.

Also discussed were some key operational activities and initiatives on how PDA is maintaining
efficiencies, safety and long term success for the Tradeport.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 16, 2022



Anzalone stated with respect to electricity, when the contract ends at the end of October
(current rate of $0.0767/kw hrs.), PDA will not be looking to enter into a long term contract at that
time. Anzalone indicated she has contacted the State to see if PDA can piggyback on its contract when
renewed because the State would receive a better rate when it purchases in bulk. Anzalone stated she
calculated a 49% increase in just the supply portion in the budget.

Parker spoke of her concerns with the anticipated utility increase and wondered if there is
anything that could be done. Duprey stated the best option would be piggybacking off the State of NH
for the better bulk rate. Anzalone stated the State was going to float for a while, which is what PDA
will do. Anzalone has provided the necessary information to the individual who handles the utility for
the State.

Anzalone stated that the Portsmouth Fish Pier is going to be in full service for the fiscal year
and will monitor the impact on fuel sales for the Division of Ports and Harbors (“DPH”). Duprey
inquired of the main increases in overall revenue for DPH are primarily coming from fuel sales;
Anzalone affirmed. Further she indicated there are funding revenues but the fuel sales are indicated by
revenue and costs. Brean also indicated that this fiscal year, DPH will be impacted by the Market
Street terminal rehabilitation construction project.

Lastly, Anzalone stated a portion of the capital expenditures are self-funded so despite some
increases in expenses PDA still has a health cash margin which will be used to reinvest in the airport,
Tradeport and Golf Course..

Director Ferrini moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby accepts and approves the proposed FY 2023
Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Budget and FY 2024 — FY 2026 O&M Forecast; all in
accordance with the memorandum dated June 8, 2022 and attached documentation submitted by
Suzy Anzalone, Director of Finance.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call (7-0) vote for; motion carried.

VIL.  Licenses/ROEs/Easements/Rights of Way:
A. Reports:
1. Harry Mudd Enterprises 2, Inc. d/b/a YAP Films — Portsmouth
International Airport at Pease — Videotaping / Audio Recording Certain
Scenes in Connection with the Filming of “Tao of Trek”

2, Jalbert Leasing, Inc. d/b/a C & J Bus Lines — Right of Entry — 42 Durham
Street

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of
License Agreements,” PDA entered into the following Right-of-Entry:

1. Name: Harry Mudd Enterprises 2, Inc., d/b/a Yap Films
License: Right of Entry

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 16, 2022



10

Location: Portsmouth International Airport at Pease
Purpose: For the purpose of videotaping and audio recording certain scenes in
connection with the filming of “Tao of Trek”
Term: May 22, 2022
2. Name: Jalbert Leasing, Inc. d/b/a C & J Bus Lines
License: Right-of-Entry
Location: 42 Durham Street
Purpose: For the purpose of parking C & J customer vehicles on a valet basis only
Term: May 23, 2022 through October 31, 2022

Anderson asked of the amount referenced in the Jalbert RoE with respect to the City of
Portsmouth if it is a formulated calculation; Brean affirmed.

Ferrini stated should there be any approvals required with respect to Jalbert Leasing, he
would abstain from participation in discussion and vote.

B. Approval:
1. Enterprise Rent-A-Car Company of Boston, LLC—Concession Agreement

Director Lamson moved the motion and Director Parker seconded that the Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to finalize negotiations and enter
into a Car Rental Concession Lease and Operating Agreement with Enterprise Rent-A-Car
Company of Boston, LLC, substantially in accordance with the draft attached hereto, for the
purpose of providing rental car services at the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease; all in
accordance with the memorandum frem Chasen Congreves, Manager of Airport Administration
dated June 2, 2022.

Discussion: Brean stated PSM is fortunate to have a rental car facility at the airport; it is a good
amenity. Lamson affirmed it is a nice for the travelers at the airport to have the amenity.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call (7-0) vote for; motion carried.

VIII. Leases:
A. Reports:
1. Sublease between 166 Corporate Drive, LLC to Lonza Biologics — 164

Corporate Drive
2. Galileo RMF LLC — Exercise of First Lease Extension Option — 139

Flightline Road
3. Delos, LLC — 115 Flightline Road - Snow Plowing Agreement

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-Sublease
Agreements” PDA approved the following lease option with:

A. Tenant: Lonza Biologics
Space: 164 & 166 Corporate Drive
Use: Research and Development Professional and Business Office use
Term: Ten years from October 1, 2016, plus three (3) options of two (2) years

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 16, 2022



11

each

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also
requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In these instances, Director
Lamson was consulted and granted her consent.

B. Tenant: Galileo RMF LLC
Space: 139 Flightline Road
Term: Exercise its First Option for an Additional Fifteen Years through July 31,
2038
C. Tenant: Delos, LLC
Space: 115 Flightline Road
Term: PDA to perform snow plowing for the period of November 1, 2022

through April 30, 2025
Lamson inquired of Delos; Brean stated Delos is the facilities wing of PlaneSense.

B. Approval:
1. 68 New Hampshire Avenue LLC — Lease Amendment # 5

Director Anderson moved the motion and Director Levesque seconded that the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to enter
into Lease Amendment No. 5 with 68 New Hampshire Ave LLC for the Premises located at 68
New Hampshire Avenue; all in accordance with the Memorandum of Paul E. Brean, Executive
Director dated June 8, 2022 and upon substantially similar terms and conditions contained in
draft Lease Amendment No. 5.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call (7-0) vote for; motion carried.

IX.  Contracts:
A. Reports:
1. Skyhaven Airport — Jacobs Engineering
2 Rye Harbor — Waterline Installation

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, I am pleased to report the following:

L, Project Name: Jacobs Engineering
Board Authority: Director Ferrini
PDA Obligation: $3,000.00
Summary: For engineering work associated with potential hangar

development at Skyhaven Airport

% Project Name: Mac Construction & Excavation
Board Authority: Chairman Duprey
PDA Obligation: $9,950.00

Summary: For installation of a waterline at the Rye Harbor Marine Facility

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 16,2022



12

Anderson asked why three quotes were not received for the work performed at Rye Harbor
Marine Facility as this was to satisty requirements for RoEs at the harbor and the RoE indicates utilities
are responsibility of holder. Further, Anderson spoke of a policy variance and referenced Swell Oyster
in Hampton Harbor being required to absorb the whole cost for its connection to its shack. Asked for
further clarification / discussion regarding item 2. Brean stated that PDA / DPH statf consulted with the
Town of Rye Water District regarding waterlines to various shacks. Rye Water District requested a
single line installation through PDA / DPH and the shack owners could tie in from the PDA / DPH line.
Mac Construction has performed work at the Harbor and were in the area; DPH was trying to get this
performed as expeditiously as possible. The expense for installation will be oftset by the individual
shack owners as they choose to tie into the PDA / DPH line via a one time tie in fee; further the
connection from the PDA / DPH line is an expense solely owed by the shack owner.

Lamson stated she is in agreement with this and the importance of the water line and the
connection thereto by shack owners.

Duprey stated he understands that Swell was the only shack in Hampton which required the line.
Geno Marconi (“Marconi”), Division Director of Ports and Harbor, stated Swell is not tapped into the
DPH line. In Rye, PDA / DPH owns the line going into the facility from the state road; Rye Water
District made it clear that it owns the water and distribution of the water. In Hampton, Aquarian Water
owns the line which runs down the middle of the old Route 1A (DPH driveway) and what Swell Oyster
did was the connection directly to the Aquarian line at its expense and per contract. Further, the $3,200
expense is the amount paid directly to Mac Construction by each shack owner to tap into the PDA /
DPH line. The PDA / DPH line was installed, paid upfront by PDA / DPH and will be prorated over the
shacks (only 3 at this time connecting) and going forward every year anyone who remains connected
will pay a fee to remain hooked into it and a new shack connection will be charged a fee moving
forward to tie into the line.

Anderson stated there is no expectation the cost recovery will take place in one year; Marconi
affirmed. Anderson indicated the need to monitor Rye Harbor closely as the activities associated with
Rye Harbor have already “sucked a lot of air out of the room” and has the ability to continue. Further,
the expenditures the facilities (shacks) are making this year on the installation of water does not
guarantee the shack owner any future rights and there should be a letter reestablishing no guarantees
moving forward setting PDA’s position.

Duprey indicated PDA has been emphatically clear there are no future guarantees. Marconi
stated a letter had been sent to all of the shack owners explaining the plan with the water and one
paragraph (in bold print) stating what Anderson has eluded to.

Ferrini indicated that once the Master Plan is completed for this facility there may no longer be
RoE holders, they may be leaseholders.

B. Approvals:
1. Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”) Terminal — Otis

Elevator Company — Escalator Maintenance

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 16, 2022



13

Director Parker moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to
enter into a contract with Otis Elevator Company, for maintenance / service of the escalator at
Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”) at a cost of $605.00 per month, for a period
of five (5) years; all in accordance with the memorandum of Michael R. Mates, P.E. Engineering
Project Manager, dated June 7, 2022.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8, VIII, the Board justifies the waiver of
the RFP requirement as Otis Elevator Company is the fabricator and installer of the equipment
and is the most qualified entity to perform maintenance on its equipment.

Discussion: Anderson clarified that this approval would be an authorization for approximately
$36,000 over five years.

Duprey indicated the valid justification for not bidding this out is it is always good to have the
company who did the work / installation perform its maintenance.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call (7-0) vote for; motion carried.

2, Corporate Drive — City of Portsmouth - Drainage Work

Director Ferrini moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease Development
Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to:

1. Negotiate and finalize an agreement with the City of Portsmouth to allow PDA to
reimburse the City for its payments to the contractor performing the dredging and
outfall improvements to the Corporate Drive drainage system outside of the right-
of-way, in an amount not to exceed $371,100.00;

2 Negotiate and finalize a three party agreement with Underwood Engineers and the
City of Portsmouth to provide construction inspection services in an amount not to
exceed $39,900;

3. Implement a project contingency in the amount of $40,000; and

4. Execute any and all documents necessary to complete the Corporate Drive dredging

and outfall improvements project.

All in accordance with the memorandum of Jared Sheehan, Environmental Compliance
Coordinator, dated June 8, 2022.

Discussion: Anderson ask of the potential cost overruns to the City of Portsmouth (“*COP”) and
if it were addressed in the contingency funds; if the overruns exceed the contingency how are they
addressed. Brean indicated if overruns were to go over contingency PDA would work with the COP to
work on a resolution. Stowell indicated they are dredging and believes the contingency would cover

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 16, 2022



14

items that may come up; if something were to come up over the contingency PDA would inform the
Board. Brean indicated that change orders would be brought before the Board.

Parker indicated a RFP / bid process was utilized for this project and there was a very slight price
difference between the two bidders.

Duprey asked if Stowell knew who may be awarded the contract; Stowell indicated there is a
verification process and while the higher price was incorporated into the request, she believes the lower
bidder will be awarded the contract.

Lamson stated she was pleased with the project and sees it as a step forward; Stowell indicated
that the City could proceed with its repaving work on Corporate Drive

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call (7-0) vote for; motion carried.
3. PSM - Hi-Lite Airfield Services -Runway Rubber Removal

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to
enter into a contract with Hi-Lite Airfield Services of Watertown, NY, at a cost not to exceed
$24,000.00, to perform runway rubber removal; all in accordance with the memorandum of
Chasen Congreves, Manager of Airport Administration, dated June 6, 2022.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8, VIII, the Board justifies the waiver of
the RFP requirement as Hi-Lite Airfield Services is the only entity in the Northeast that provides
this service and it was awarded the competitive bid for providing airfield maintenance services
through a federal program called Sourcewell.

Discussion:  Anderson asked if this would an annual expenditure; Chasen Congreves
(“Congreves™), Manager of Airport Administration, indicated it would be based off the buildup of
compounding rubber on the runway.

Lamson asked if a few years ago something similar was done; Andrew Pomeroy (“Pomeroy”),
Manager, Aviation Planning & Regulatory Compliance, affirmed.

Anderson asked what had been done prior to this request; Pomeroy stated roughly every
September a chemical solution would be utilized to break down the rubber.

Parker asked if chemicals were still being utilized; Pomeroy stated this is why this other option
is being tested.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call (7-0) vote for; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 16, 2022



15

4. Retroactive Approval for Price Increase to Zero Turn Mower approved on
April 21, 2022

Director Anderson moved the motion and Director Ferrini seconded that the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors retroactively approves of and authorizes the
Executive Director to enter into a contract with United AG & Turf of Dover, NH, to purchase one
(1) Zero Turn Mower, in a total amount not to exceed $22,059.73, a $2,437.00 increase from the
purchase price authorized by the Board on April 21, 2022; all in accordance with the
memorandum from Ken Conley, Fleet Manager dated June 8, 2022.

Discussion: Anderson state the memo references United has located a mower, does this mean

will we get it right away or will there still be a lead time; Brean stated the lead time will be pretty good
on this item.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call (7-0) vote for; motion carried.

X. Signs:
A. Approvals:
1. Lonza — 101 International Drive

Director Lamson moved the motion and Director Parker seconded that the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves of the requested change by Lonza
Biologics to revise its monument sign and wall sign at 101 International Drive and refers the
matter to the City of Portsmouth to review an application for variance; all in accordance with
the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager dated June 6, 2022.

Discussion: Duprey asked where it goes to COP and its ZBA, if COP doesn’t approve the
variance is it dead; a representative from Barlo Signs stated if COP denies it is dead. Stowell stated there
would be an appeal process but that would be the last option.

Lamson asked of the monument sign; Stowell indicated the monument sign out front would be
the same size it would be positioned perpendicular with the building. The sign attached to the building
on the back side facing highway would be larger. Further it is a unique situation and Stowell doesn’t
see an issue with the size increase due to the overall lot size of the property.

The representative from Barlo Signs agreed it is a unique location and believes it would be a
perfect fit with its size and scale to the building. Also, they would be removing the smaller sign on the
back side of the building and therefore would not be counted into the calculation. The monument sign
will be same size but its orientation will be modified.

Ferrini asked if the larger of the two Lonza signs would be illuminated; Stowell stated it would
be lit from behind, halo lighting. The Barlo Signs asked for clarification of what sign Ferrini spoke to;
Ferrini indicated the sign on the building. Barlo Signs representative indicated the sign on the building
would be face lit, being the exact same on what is there currently.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 16, 2022



16

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call (7-0) vote for; motion carried.

XI. Executive Director:
A. Reports:
1. Golf Course Operations

Scott DeVito (“DeVito™) Pease Golf Course (“PGC”) General Manager recapped that PGC hit a
record high number of rounds for the months of April and May and on pace to match June from last
year. That being said PGC is a little over 23,000 rounds in the calendar year and the most done in any
year is 65,000 and projections indicate PGC will match or surpass that number. The course is in great
shape. DeVito spoke to PGC’s retiree, Reno, stated everyone looks up to her and when it comes to
striping up the fairways or the rough, Reno is the one to beat.

Brean affirmed the course at PGC is in incredible shape and staff are doing an incredible job.
Further, it is nice to see the employees from the various business on the Tradeport having the ability to
utilize such an amenity as PGC.

2. Airport Operations
a) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)

Brean stated a strong May with annual enplanements of approximately 40,000 for the year
which is split between troop and Allegiant activity. Allegiant passengers are utilizing the pay for
parking lot with the average fare for parking being $44/vehicle.

It was a productive month with respect to fuel flowage fees with just under 1 million gallons
sold. Brean indicated PSM is seeing somewhat of an uptick in General Aviation with corporate tech
stops which bodes well for Port City Air who is trying to win some of that business. Brean also spoke
to the sale of fuel being reduced, but PSM is a highly competitive market for an aircraft operator
looking to find cost savings ideas by searching for reduced fees at airports (fuel flowage fees and
airport fees). Seeing the cost of Jet Fuel A doubling in price and waiting to see what the impact may
be to Allegiant / commercial passengers. The load factors have been good so far for Allegiant with
going out of PSM (Myrtle Beach load factor is lower than last year). Brean stated Nashville is doing
well with load factors being at 85/90%; Congreves indicated that today’s flight to Nashville currently
only has two seats available (flight holding 180 passengers). Brean spoke to 10 years ago being
challenged for summer service and now there are five (5) destinations (Nashville; Tampa/St Pete;
Punta Gorda; Orland/Sanford; and Myrtle Beach).

b) Skyhaven Airport (DAW)
Brean stated the Wings and Wheels even in June was a little clouded in, but it was good

community outreach and well attended.

c) Noise Line Report
i) May, 2022

Brean indicated there were six noise complaints in May, 2022. Two of the concerns were when
Runway 34 was in use with the departure of a military C17 aircraft early in the morning and a ground

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 16, 2022



17

hold, more than likely by Air Traffic Control (“ATC”) which resulted in prolonged noise prior to the
departure of a corporate Cessna Citation at 10:22 PM. Will work with ATC and FBO when there are
ground holds for a more infield hold for those issues. There were four noise concerns received
regarding Runway 16. One of the complaints was regarding a military C5 practicing multiple take off
and landings in the airport pattern and three calls were concerning large military aircraft.

Anderson spoke to pay-for-parking being down from the previous month as was fuel flowage.
Brean stated the reduction in pay-for-parking revenue was down from April because April is school
vacation month. Regarding fuel flowage, Brean stated in prior months there had been an impact with
operations in Eastern Europe. Anderson asked of PlaneSense; Brean stated PlaneSense is considered
under general aviation. Anderson asked how general aviation is characterized; Brean stated anything
that is not military, commercial or charter activity. Therefore, PlaneSense is included as general
aviation (corporate aircraft, fractional ownership, PlaneSense, small piston flight schools; general
resident who has a plane).

Parker asked if general aviation is defined by FAA; Brean affirmed. Parker indicated the
regulation needs to keep up with technological developments and business model, sometimes it
doesn’t.

B. Approvals:
1. Bills for Legal Services

Director Ferrini moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease Development
Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to
expend funds in the amount of $17,429.00 for legal services rendered to the Pease Development
Authority from Sheehan Phinney Bass & Green for the period of April 1, 2022 — April 30, 2022 in
the amount of § 5,307.00 for Permit Implementation; April 1, 2022 — April 30,2022 $12,122.00 for
Tradeport General Representation and to expend funds in the amount of $472.00 for legal services
rendered to the Pease Development Authority from Anderson Kreiger as outside counsel for
Federal Regulatory Advice for the period of April 1, 2022 through April 30, 2022. For a total
amount of $17,901.00 in legal services.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call (7-0) vote for; motion carried.
2. Land Use Control Amendments

Director Levesque moved the motion and Director Anderson seconded that WHEREAS, the
Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) has duly enacted a Zoning Regulation in accordance with
the requirements of RSA ch. 12-G and rules adopted by the PDA for the adoption or amendment
of land use controls; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Regulation may be amended at any time by the Board in
accordance with its rules for the adoption and amendment of land use controls;

NOW, THEREFORE, following a duly noticed public hearing, the PDA does hereby
resolve to amend its Zoning Regulations in effect at the Pease International Tradeport, on June
16, 2022, by adopting the language as written which by reference are incorporated into this
motion; all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, dated June 6, 2022.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 16, 2022



18

Discussion: Duprey stated the proposal has been reviewed and public hearing has been held.
Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call (7-0) vote for; motion carried.

3. Fuel Flowage Fee

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to
take all such action as may be required or appropriate to increase the current aviation fuel
flowage fee rate by $.01, from $.04 to $.05 per gallon on 100 low lead fuel and Jet A fuel,
commencing July 1, 2022; all in accordance with the memorandum of Andrew Pomeroy,
Manager, Aviation Planning & Regulatory Compliance, dated June 7, 2022.

Discussion: Anderson asked of the projection of the incremental increase of $0.01 amounting to
an approximate $100,000 in revenue; Brean stated the projection has been incorporated in the budget for
the upcoming year. Anzalone stated 10,800,000 gallons has been budgeted.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call (7-0) vote for; motion carried.
4. Assistant Port Director — Division of Ports and Harbors

Director Anderson moved the motion and Director Parker seconded that in accordance with
the provisions of Section 3.11 of the Second Amendment to By-Laws of the Pease Development
Authority, the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves of and
authorizes the Executive Director to create the position of Assistant Director of the Division of
Ports and Harbors, and to immediately fill said new position with an appropriately qualified
candidate; all in accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Director of the Division
of Ports and Harbors, dated June 7, 2022.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call (7-0) vote for; motion
carried.

S. Staff Engineer — Pease Development Authority

Director Parker moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that in accordance with
the provisions of Section 3.11 of the Second Amendment to By-Laws of the Pease Development
Authority, the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves of and
authorizes the Executive Director to create the position of Staff Engineer, and to immediately fill
said new position with an appropriately qualified candidate; all in accordance with the
memorandum of Tanya Coppeta, Human Resource Manager, dated June 8, 2022.

Discussion: Duprey asked if this were a new position. Brean stated the position is currently
staffed. PDA is in succession planning within that department with the anticipation of a retirement and
would like to onboard an individual early and may look to backfill the position upon retirement.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 16, 2022



19

Ferrini asked with respect to Stowell and her department, will this be enough people working in
engineering? PDA is a profit making endeavor and ask to what extent Brean and staff may need more
assistance. Brean stated he is looking forward to the upcoming Executive Committee meeting.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call (7-0) vote for; motion carried.
Director Fournier signed off from the meeting at 10:57 a.m.
XII. Division of Ports and Harbors:

Marconi indicated the Propeller Club of the United States is an international organization and
the Propeller Club of Portsmouth was started back in the 70s to promote the development of ports and
support of the United States Merchant Marine. The organization has been a very staunch supporter of
all of DPH’s projects and noted on the last page of the booklet handed out to the Board, the Propeller
Club has referenced Pease.

Marconi indicated the Port Advisory Council minutes from the last meeting were not provided
because they were not approved until June 15%, so two sets of minutes will be provided in the August
agenda.

A. Reports:
1. Commercial Mooring for Hire — Kittery Point Yacht Club

Marconi indicated that under the Code of Administration of Rules there is an ability to have a
Commercial Mooring for Hire allowed and through a review process by the Harbor Master and Chief
Harbormaster to Marconi who makes a recommendation to the Executive Director who is allowed to
sign off on this through the Delegation of Authority. Marconi did state

Blenkinsop left the meeting at 10:57 a.m. and returned at 10:59 a.m.

2 Commercial Mooring Transfer — Krajewski to Warpula
3. Commercial Mooring Transfer — Goethel to Fisher
4 Commercial Mooring Transfer — Worcester to Gray

Marconi stated above are a number of Commercial Mooring Transfers and that the request is
reviewed by the local Harbormaster who makes a recommendation to the Chief Harbor Master, who
makes a recommendation to Marconi who reviews to make sure it is consistent with the Code of
Administrative Rules. Marconi passes the request along to Brean to be signed off through the
Delegation of Authority.

3. Right of Entry — Andy Widen dba Ray’s Seafood (name change)

Marconi indicated the Right of Entry was a result of a charter owned by Andy Widen which
changed its name.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 16, 2022



20

6. Portsmouth Fish Pier — Change Order #10

Marconi indicated that Change Order #10 is a $9,915.86 charge for three outstanding items
(light fixtures; beams and fasteners; and hose enclosures). Marconi indicated that pursuant to the
Board’s Delegation of Authority, Brean executed the Change Order and received concurrence from the

Treasurer (Ferrini).
7. Rye Harbor - Harbormaster Position

Marconi indicated the Administrative Assistant at Rye Harbor, Judy Dubois, is retiring and
since the merge of PDA and DPH, the statute provided that existing State classified employee positions
would remain. However, over the years through attrition if someone retired, that position would be
filled by a non-classified PDA position. Marconi indicated the Administrative Assistant, until about 6
or 7 years ago, managed both Rye and Hampton but it was too much. In Hampton when brought
someone new in, that individual was provided the title of Harbormaster, per statute. Marconi briefly
spoke to the various position at Rye and Hampton, per their assignment, and stated this model has
worked well. Will be hiring someone fulltime in Rye for that position.

Anderson indicated this position will oversee docks and piers; Marconi affirmed. Anderson
asked if it would be more appropriate for one of the Harbormasters who oversees the commercial pier
or the moorings have control as that is where activity occurs. Anderson indicated this position will
oversee the docks that means the Harbormaster who controls the moorings doesn’t control that activity.
Marconi indicated there is some crossover, such as a time limitation a vessel can stay attached to a
commercial pier being 30 minutes per Administrative Rules, unless prior permission of DPH.
Therefore, if the administrator is doing something shore side and the Harbormaster is on the dock and
someone says the vessel needs to stay an additional time period as it is waiting for a part, that decision

can be made.

Levesque reaffirmed that any port employee could say you can’t do this on the property, they
have that authority; Marconi aftirmed.

Parker asked if this were fulltime being five days a week, forty hours a week in season;
Marconi stated in theory but under certain circumstances sometimes overtime cannot be avoided.
Marconi indicated at this time DPH is having difficulty obtaining seasonal help. Marconi stated the
fulltime person would be doing a pier use and berthing permits, inventories of fuel etc.

Anderson indicated the placement of Del Record at the facility over the last year has been a
substantial positive result and he has done a tremendous job in cleaning it up; Marconi agreed.

Blenkinsop left the meeting at 11:14 a.m. and returned at 11:15 a.m.
8. Board Review of Rye Harbor Right of Entry Waiver — Police Detail
Marconi spoke to the Police Detail and the RoE for RHLP and there has been no activity as of

yet as things are on hold because of the water. The report received on Wednesday indicated Rye Water
District needs to sanitize and flush the line, take a water sample, send it away for testing and receive

results.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 16, 2022



21

Levesque asked if there are things PDA / DPH have done to comply regarding the police detail
to make sure it is not holding up the ability to obtain a police detail. Marconi stated he contacted Chief
Walsh to let him know about the request for a police detail. It is the Town of Rye policy they don’t
believe they have authority on Port property. However, after further consideration, Walsh indicated
the Town of Rye entered into a Memorandum of Agreement (“MOA”) with the State Parks
Department and Walsh wondered if an MOA (between PDA / DPH and Town of Rye) may be utilized
to indicate what can and cannot be done on the property. Marconi indicated an MOU has been
provided to legal for review. Blenkinsop stated the MOA between Rye and the State Parks relies on a
specific statute applicable to the Parks Department. Therefore, the MOA model provided to PDA /
DPH would not apply due to the statute. Blenkinsop indicated review of alternative statutory language
through RSA 12-G, might be an avenue to accomplish this. This is an item Blenkinsop is working on
and if he finds something he would reach out to the Town of Rye for discussion and / or may require
the review by the AG’s office.

Brean further indicated that through discussions with NH State Police have been held regarding
the potential need over the summer to have details at Rye Harbor and the message received is they are
extremely tasked with detail requests.

Duprey asked if the enforcement is on PDA property, not Rye property; Brean affirmed.
Blenkinsop stated the idea of a police detail would be on DPH (State) property. Duprey understands
the obstacles and wants to make sure everything is being done from PDA / DPH end. Further, if the
bulk of the activity down there is to regulate the traffic, couldn’t a private security entity be hired to
perform the duties. Blenkinsop stated a private entity could be hired for traffic control subject to
adequate insurance provisions etc. so PDA / DPH is protected from a liability standpoint.

Brean indicated he is not clear on what RHLP has done to obtain a detail but knows from PDA
circumstances there is a protocol to be followed (NH State Police, Sheriff’s Office or another County’s
Sheriff’s office). Duprey indicated someone from RHLP is in attendance and can meet today with
someone on staff to answer that question and go over options.

Anderson indicated he does not believe the Board should deviate from that condition of the
waiver and it should be maintained and at the obligation of RHLP.

Levesque stated if all avenues have been addressed and reviewed there may come a need for
the Chairman of the Board, in consultation with Brean, to waive the waiver. !

Anderson stated Brean has indicated safety is an issue and a reason why the provision was put
into the waiver as a means to provide a level of safety to the patrons of the facility.

Duprey stated he is hopeful it can be resolved after discussions with RHLP on finding out what
has been done to date.

Marconi spoke to observations of having a private security entity doing the detail and the

comments he has received when he (in his DPH Director attire) attempts to make corrections and bring
policies / requirements to patrons’ attention and it goes on deaf ears. Marconi indicated the police

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 16, 2022



22

detail may have even come from the Governor’s office.

Blenkinsop read the condition from the April meeting, “Provision, at the expense of the Right-
of-Entry holder, of a police detail during hours of operation on Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays, as
determined necessary by DPH and scheduled in consultation and coordination with DPH staff, subject
to further review by the PDA Board at its June and August meetings”.

Marconi reported last year received a refund from the Army Corp of Engineers in the amount
of $237,000 from Rye Harbor, this was due to the work from Senator Perkins-Kwoka which has
allowed DPH to recoup what was paid out for the turning basin. Further, the Governor and Council
has approved DPH’s request for ARPA funds in the amount of $2.7 million ($1.2 million to replace the
cross bracing and decking at the Portsmouth Fish Pier; $1 million for terminal rehabilitation project
and $560,000 to replace the remaining floats in Hampton). Levesque stated no money was requested
for Rye Harbor; Marconi indicated at the time the subject came up the request was already in process.

Marconi had slides displayed to show the Board in Hampton the replacement of the floats along
the bulkhead where the commercial fishing activity takes place (changed from concrete so they can be
removed in winter to prevent damage). Showed the recent pavement and indicated the striping and
directional markers of the pavement will be performed shortly. Spoke to a photo of the Portsmouth
Fish Pier showing the location where the seawall was replaced, new hoists, replaced fuel system, new
floating docks and ladders. The appropriation for this project was $3.25 million and believes there is
approximately $176,000 remaining. Lastly, spoke to the Marine Terminal on Market Street and the
replacement of the 600” dock and the various tasks that will be performed.

Duprey asked when the Marine Terminal is complete what the useful life would be; Marconi
stated 50+ years.

Marconi also spoke to a functional replacement being provided by NH DOT due to the loss of a
dock by DPH due the Sarah Long Bridge construction. The original estimate for the project was $19
million and now it has increased to $34 million. DOT wants to go out to bid on this project in
September. This would entail a 140” extension on the Main Wharf and various other work to the area.

Anderson asked of the $176,000 funds remaining from the Portsmouth Fish Pier, would those
funds go back to State or can they be retained by DPH for other improvements at the Portsmouth Fish
Pier. Marconi indicated if he identifies some work that needs to be done he can go to the Capital
Budget Overview Committee and have them move the money. Anderson also asked of the ARPA
funds received if those would be used to reinforcing the pier; Marconi provided an overview of the
work Anderson spoke of.

Groux, PAC Chairman, spoke to the increased activity of PAC an item he wanted to mention
was an upcoming Off Shore Wind project (Tri-State Project between Maine, NH and Massachusetts)
which is scheduled to go out to bid in the third quarter of 2024. Marconi spoke to the logistics of the

project.

Levesque asked if at a Board meeting in the fall the Board could be provided a briefing of the
upcoming Off Shore Wind project.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 16, 2022



Z3

B. Approvals:
1. Right of Entry - Independent Boat Haulers — Rye Harbor Marine Facility

Director Lamson moved the motion and Director Anderson seconded that the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive
Director to execute a Right of Entry with Independent Boat Haulers, Inc. for the purpose of
using the Rye Harbor Marine Facility for three (3) years, commencing July 1, 2022, through
June 30, 2025, on substantially the same terms and conditions set forth in the memorandum
from Geno J. Marconi, Director of the Division of Ports and Harbors, dated May 26, 2022.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call (6-0) vote for; motion carried.

2. Right of Entry — Northeast Fishery Sector XI - Portsmouth Fish Pier — Office
Rental

Director Levesque moved the motion and Director Parker seconded that the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to finalize
and enter into a Right of Entry with the Northeast Fishery Sector XI for two (2) years,
commencing July 1, 2022, with two (2) options of one (1) year each subject to the approval of the
Executive Director, for office space located at the Portsmouth Fish Pier on substantially the same
terms and conditions set forth in the memorandum from Geno J. Marconi, Director of the
Division of Ports and Harbors, dated May 26, 2022.

Discussion: Anderson recommended this entity which oversees fishing activity and the revenue
generated is from fishing boats and the attrition in the NH industry is severe. Previously there were 30
boats which generated revenue for this Sector where now there are two and looking to recommend this
RoE fee be reduced. Marconi indicated one of the largest ground fishing vessels that goes through the
Sector is not ground fishing this year, instead they are lobstering; the Sector is down. Marconi indicated
he could review the costs associated with the office space held by the Sector at the facility.

Director Ferrini moved a motion and Director Parker seconded to table the motion made by
Director Levesque.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

3. Morton Salt — Deferment of Minimum Annual Guaranteed Revenue
Payment

Director Anderson moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to defer
payment of the $59,382.67 balance of the 2021-2022 minimum guaranteed payment required
under Article 4.1d of the License and Operating Agreement with Morton Salt, Inc. (the
“Agreement”), and add said balance to the 2022 — 2023 minimum guaranteed payment under the
Agreement; all in accordance with the memorandum from Geno J. Marconi, Director of the
Division of Ports and Harbors, dated June 6, 2022.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 16, 2022



24

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call (6-0) vote for; motion carried.
XIII. New Business:
XIV. Special Event:
A. Report:
1. Veterans’ Run 5k/10k Road Race to be held on July 4, 2022

This is a charitable event holding the Pack and Boots road race on July 4" in collaboration with
the Portsmouth Police Department.

XV. Upcoming Meetings:

Executive Committee TBD
Port Committee July 7, 2022 @ 8:00 a.m.
Board of Directors August 18, 2022 @ 8:30 a.m.

All Meetings begin at 8:30 a.m. unless otherwise posted.

XVI. Directors’ Comments:

Duprey brought to Brean’s attention a website called AirPower History Tour that is advertising
an Airshow at the Million Air Terminal on September 8" through 11", 2022. Brean indicated
Pomeroy has had discussions with this entity and received a response which stated it working with an
individual at the NH Air Guard; PDA is working with them so if they do put forth a proposal they
know what needs to be done to include the airport sponsor.

Anderson asked of an update of the Million Air wetland application for its facility. Stowell
stated indicated that no permits have been issued. Further, the record had been left open for 30 days
after the hearing (which is now closed) and then there is a 45 day from that period.

Duprey spoke to a decision by DES which may be subject to appeals; Blenkinsop affirmed but
doesn’t believe the permit will be stayed pending an appeal.

XVIIL. Non-public Session:

Director Ferrini moved the motion and Director Anderson seconded that the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors will enter non-public session pursuant to NH RSA 91-
A:3 for the purpose of discussing:

1. Confidential Airport Security Matters [NH RSA 91-A:3, II (i) and (j)] and
2. Consideration of Legal Advice [NH RSA 91-A:3, II (1)].

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call (6-0) vote for; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 16, 2022



25

The Board entered a non-public meeting at approximately 11:46 a.m.

Director Ferrini moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Board come out of
Non-Public at 11:56 a.m.

XVIIL. Vote of Confidentiality:

Director Levesque moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that pursuant to NH
RSA 91-A:3, the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby determines that the
divulgence of information discussed and decisions reached in the non-public session of its June
16, 2022, meeting related to the consideration of legal advice from legal counsel and discussion of
confidential airport security matters are confidential matters which, if disclosed publically,
would render the proposed actions ineffective and further agrees that the minutes of said

meeting be held confidential until, in the opinion of a majority of the Board of Directors, the
aforesaid circumstances no longer apply.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call (6-0) vote for; motion carried.

XIX. Adjournment:

Director Ferrini moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded to ad journ the Board
meeting. Meeting adjourned at 11:59 a.m.

XX. Press Questions:

No comments from the press.

Respectfully submitted,

N §.0—

Paul E. Brean
Executive Director

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors June 16, 2022



—
ASE

NTE 1ON

ol-

55 international Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

- |~
= |-

RNA A
VELOPMEN
UTHORITY

s o

MEMORANDUM

To: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director E @ P

From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager aﬂiﬂ/
Date: August 2, 2022
Subject: Skyhaven Airport Ineligible Grant Costs

Two years ago, PDA accepted a grant offer from NHDOT, through the State Block Grant (“SBG”) program, to
design, permit and bid the work to rehabilitate and mark the Skyhaven terminal area apron and relocate the
existing fuel farm. The $141,000 grant amount was to cover 100% of the eligible costs. Over subsequent
months, the design work was accomplished and PDA requested and received from NHDOT reimbursement for
the design costs. In turn, NHDOT requested reimbursement from FAA.

Upon receipt of DOT’s reimbursement request, FAA determined that the work to design the relocation of the
fuel farm is not eligible for reimbursement. DOT responded by providing a detailed justification citing language
from the applicable rules. After much debate, FAA maintained its initial determination and denied
reimbursement of $26,706.74, the cost of the design work associated with the fuel farm relocation. All other
design costs will be reimbursed.

PDA’s consultant completed this work and PDA has paid invoices that included the work. Because the PDA

Board approval for the project was based on a 100% reimbursement of the costs, | request that you report this
shift in funding to the Board.

DOT also makes funds available to airports through its Airport Improvement and Maintenance (AIM) program
and has recommended that PDA submit an AIM application to cover the cost of the fuel farm design. We intend

to submit the application and if successful, we will go back to the Board for approval to accept the funds, which
would cover up to 80% of the $26,706.74 cost.

You should also be aware that the schedule for construction of the apron rehabilitation has been delayed due
to the unavailability of FAA FY 22 discretionary funds. The delay in construction caused us to also delay the

permitting and bidding stages of the project. The work will resume when funds become available in either FY
23 or FY 24.

N:\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2022\DAW Ineligible Costs.docx

OOCOO TAKING YOU THERE
ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
Memorandum
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director ‘?Q_('s
Date: August 10, 2022
Subyj: 165 Arboretum Drive

At your August 18, 2022, Board of Directors meeting, 165 Arboretum, LLC, an affiliate of Two
International Group, intends to present to the PDA Board of Directors its plan for a proposed
commercial development at 165 Arboretum Drive, property directly adjacent to the roundabout

at the northern end of the Pease International Tradeport. A plan showing the approximate parcel -
location is attached. The proposed development is to house an expansion of Sig Sauer’s
operations at Pease, and would include light manufacturing, warehouse space, and office uses on
this parcel located in the PDA Industrial Zone.

Two International Group has an extensive and successful development history at Pease, as well
as the seacoast area generally. Some examples of its Tradeport developments can be seen at 1
New Hampshire Avenue, 2 International Drive, 100 International Drive, and 200 & 222
International Drive. Sig Sauer is a long-standing Pease tenant at 72 Pease Boulevard and
provides a large number of skilled jobs at Pease and throughout its New Hampshire facilities. It
is a testament to the success of the Pease International Tradeport and the New Hampshire
seacoast area that these two established entities seek to expand and provide more employment
and economic development opportunities here.

165 Arboretum, LLC has presented a carefully planned development proposal and I incorporate
by reference the staff memorandum prepared by Michael Mates, as well as the project summary
letter submitted by Hoyle Tanner on behalf of 165 Arboretum, LLC, both included in your Board
materials. The proposed development is consistent with other development on the Tradeport,
including the existing Sig Sauer building at 72 Pease Boulevard, as well as developments at 35
Corporate Drive, 20 Durham Street, and 101 International Drive. Furthermore, the proposed
development is consistent with existing development in Portsmouth in such locations as along
Lafayette Road, Heritage Avenue, and West Road, as well as in Newington in such locations as
along Woodbury Avenue and the Shattuck Way corridor.

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433 6088 Fax: 603.4270433 www.peasedev.org



Concept approval is a preliminary step in the development process whereby the PDA Board, as
the land owner, provides its authorization for the developer to submit its requests for subdivision
and site plan approval consistent with the requirements of the PDA land use controls. If the
Board provides concept approval, a more detailed site and subdivision plan set will be developed
and a public review process would commence. This process will be consistent with other
development at Pease on land in the Industrial Zone situated in the Town of Newington, for
example 90 and 100 Arboretum Drive. The PDA Land Use Application flow chart is attached
tor reference. Ultimately, following the successful completion of that process, including
securing all applicable permits, a ground lease agreement, consistent with other Pease ground
leases, would be negotiated/finalized and construction would commence.

PABOARDMTG\2022\Board Memo re-165 Arboretum Development Agreement 8-18-2022.docx



PARCEL LOCATION

Right of Entry at 165 Arboretum Drive DESIGNED BY: MAM  DATE: 21022 $CALE: 17=400's

.}" PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 55 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE. PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

pe———



Land Use Applications

PDA Board Authorization
To Submit Applications

(Concept Approval)

Administered by PDA Board
Airport & Airport Industrial Zones

™,

Referred to Municipality
Industrial, Business/Commercial and
Natural Resource Protection Zones

R |
b
\

PDA Technical Review Committee

Site Review Application

(TRC) *

Subdivision Application

PDA Zoning Adjustment &

Variance Application

Appeals Committee**

< Special Exception Application

PDA Land Planning & Capital < =
Improvement Committee**

Conditional Use Permit

Pease Development
Authority
Board of Directors

*Technical Review Committee Membership:

Portsmouth Projects: Portsmouth Planning Director,
Portsmouth City Engineer, Portsmouth Water & Sewer
Representative, Portsmouth Fire Chief Representative,
Portsmouth Police Chief Representative, Chaired by PDA
Engineer

Newington Projects: Newington Town Planner, Newington
Building Inspector, Newington Fire Chief Representative,
Newington Police Chief Representative, Portsmouth Fire
Chief Representative, Portsmouth Police Chief
Representative, Portsmouth Planning Director, Portsmouth
Water & Sewer Representative, Chaired by PDA Engineer

** Subcommittee of PDA Board

Portsmouth or Newington

if
Hearing Reguested

Municipal Board Decision
Final after 14 days




>

Z
-
m

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

v |-
o
z

o
>m
c<
-Mix
= |z
ohed b2
— =
= m
<Z >
- |r

MOTION

Director Fournier:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves the concept plan for 165 Arboretum, LLC at 165 Arboretum Drive,
as submitted by 165 Arboretum, LLC and attached hereto and incorporated
herein; all in accordance with the memorandum of Michael R. Mates,

Engineering Project Manager, dated August 9, 2022, attached hereto.

N:ARESOLVES\2022\165 Arboretum, LLC - Concept Plan 8-18-2022.docx

OO0OOO TAKING YOU THERE

WWWw.peasedev.org



>

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

To: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director

From: Michael R. Mates, PE, Engineering Projecf Manager HZ‘V(

Date: August 9, 2022

Subject: 165 Arboretum Drive Concept Approval

In April of this year, the PDA Board of Directors authorized entry into a Development Agreement in
Contemplation of Lease with 165 Arboretum, LLC, an affiliate of Two International Group, regarding potential
development at 165 Arboretum Drive. Consistent with the intent of the agreement, staff recently received
concept plans from the developer. The developer is proposing to create a lot of approximately 20.4 acres and
construct an 182,200 square foot facility at 165 Arboretum Drive in Newington, just south of the NHDOT
roundabout. The end user will be Sig Sauer and the development would include space for light manufacturing,
warehouse and office uses. The site will be accessed from two driveways on Arboretum Drive, both of which
will have sidewalk access to the building. Both driveways will be accessed through gates and the entire facility
and parking lot will be encompassed by a security fence. In addition, site improvements include 20 loading
docks, 225 parking stalls, utilities, lighting, landscaping, and other appurtenances. As part of the site design,
stormwater management and treatment measures will be provided by a mix of infiltration and filtration best
management practices in accordance with NHDES and PDA rules and regulations. Traffic for the development
is expected to generate 186 passenger trips during the weekday, PM, peak hour.

There are two abandoned fuel lines on this site that were left by the Air Force and are planned for future
removal. Unfortunately for the applicant, it is unclear when the Department of Defense will undertake this
work so the applicant will remove these lines as part of their project. The removal of the pipe lines and testing
of the soils in the vicinity of the pipe lines will be coordinated with the Air Force and NHDES to confirm proper
procedures are followed.

Water and electric utilities are readily available in the area, however, sewer and gas will need to be extended
down Arboretum Drive to existing connection points in the vicinity of a 100 Arboretum Drive.

The New Hampshire Division of Historic Resources has designated the remnants of two building foundations
on site as sensitive areas. These foundations will be protected during construction and will not be impacted.

Wetlands are present along the southern and western property boundaries, however there are no wetland or
buffer impacts proposed. All building setbacks, parking requirements and open space requirements have been
met. No variances have been requested.

Staff has reviewed the proposal and we believe the use is appropriate for this site and the development can be
constructed in conformance with PDA’s Land Use Controls. If received favorably by the PDA Board, 165

O0OOO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www. peasedev.org



Arboretum, LLC will continue with design work and, with staff concurrence, submit plans for subdivision and
site review approval to the Town of Newington for consideration.

A project memo from the applicants engineer and conceptual rendering and site plans are attached.

Representatives from 165 Arboretum, LLC will be at the August meeting to present the project and answer
questions.

N:\\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2022\165 Arboretum Concept.docx



9 HOYLE

—— TAN N ER Trusted Experts | Innovative Results

August 8, 2022

Maria Stowell, PE

Engineering Manager

Pease Development Authority

55 International Drive

Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801

Re: PDA Concept Approval
Proposed Sig Sauer Building Project
165 Arboretum Drive
Newington, NH 03801

Dear Ms. Stowell,

On behalf of 165 Arboretum LLC, Hoyle, Tanner and Associates, Inc. (Hoyle Tanner), is pleased to submit
this project memo and the attached conceptual site plans for the Proposed Sig Sauer Building Project.
This memo provides a general project overview, detailed summaries of key project features, and
calculations for parking requirements, estimated vehicle trip generation, and open space.

Project Overview

The proposed development will be located at 165 Arboretum Drive in Newington, NH on a new 20.4-
acre lease lot created from existing Map Lot 320-0. The project includes the construction of a one-story
building with 15,000 square feet of office space, 167,200 square feet of ground level manufacturing and
warehouse space and an additional 23,000 square feet of mezzanine for warehouse use. The proposed
building footprint is 182,200 square feet and the total building is 205,200 square feet. As proposed, the
building and parking abide by all PDA setbacks and no variances are being sought. The design includes
225 vehicle parking spaces along the front of the building with loading docks located on each side. There
will be a concrete unloading area at the rear of the building for flatbed trucks carrying raw materials.

Site access will be provided by two new driveways located along Arboretum Drive. New sidewalks are
proposed along the frontage of the property and will provide a continuation of the existing sidewalk
system from the Arboretum Drive traffic circle. The sidewalks also line each new driveway and connect
to the major entrances of the new building. The building and parking areas will be enclosed by security
fencing with gates located at each of the driveways. The existing Pease entry sign along Arboretum Drive
will not be impacted by the project and a proposed easement will be provided on the new lease lot for
the sign, surrounding wall, and landscaping.

Wetlands

Onsite wetlands were delineated by Hoyle, Tanner in April 2022 and located using GPS. Per PDA
regulations, a 25-foot buffer is required for all wetlands. The project will not impact any onsite wetlands

Pease International Tradeport - 100 International Drive, Suite 360 - Portsmouth, NH 03801 . 603-431-2520 . hoyletannercom



or the required 25-foot buffer. All fill slopes will be outside the buffer and in areas with limited space,
retaining walls will be constructed.

Historic Areas

There are two foundations located on the project site that have been designated as sensitive historic
areas. These foundations were located during the field survey and are shown on the conceptual plans
with a 25-foot no disturb buffer as recommended. This buffer will be maintained and not impacted by
the proposed development. Temporary fencing will be installed during construction to protect the area.

Abandoned Fuel Lines

There are two abandoned fuel lines from the Air Force era that run through the center of the proposed
site. The Department of Defense is currently working on a project to remove the lines but will likely not
commence work prior to this project. Through coordination with the Department of Defense, the
developer has agreed to remove the lines within the limits of this project and provide construction
access for when the remaining lines are removed by others.

Excess Soils

It is estimated there are excess soils onsite that are structurally unsuitable to use under the building and
pavement. All excess soils will remain onsite and will be shaped into a berm towards the rear of the site.

Groundwater Management Zone

A portion of the site is in groundwater management zone LF-5 GMZ as shown. The northern limits of the
zone were added to the concept plans based on coordinates from a record plan provided by PDA.

Stormwater

All stormwater runoff from impervious surfaces will be directed to offline deep sump catch basins for
pre-treatment. It is intended for the stormwater outside of the GMZ to drain to an underground
chamber system for detention, treatment, and infiltration. Stormwater within the GMZ will flow through
JellyFish style filtration devices to provide full treatment prior to discharging into a stormwater
detention pond. The stormwater will be designed to meet PDA’s updated stormwater regulations as well
as the regulations for an Alteration of Terrain Permit as required by New Hampshire Department of
Environmental Services.

Utilities

Proposed water, gas, electric, telecom and cable for the project will connect to the existing services in
Arboretum Drive. There is no existing sewer along the front of the project, so a pump station and force
main are proposed to connect to the existing Portsmouth gravity sewer located approximately 3,000
feet to the south in Arboretum Drive. A new manhole will be installed at the North Apron Access Road
intersection for the transition from force main to gravity.




Parking Calculations

Sig Sauer estimates the building will have 50 to 60 office employees and 80 to 120 employees for
manufacturing. The PDA regulations require three spaces for every four office employees and two
spaces for every three employees on the largest manufacturing shift. This will result in a total of 125

required parking spaces. The proposed plans call for 225 parking spaces to accommodate any future
increases in employees.

Trip Generation Calculations

We have reviewed the trip generation and estimate the proposed facility will generate 186 passenger
trips during the weekday, PM, peak hour. This calculation is based on the Institute of Transportation
Engineers (ITE) Trip Generation Manual, 11 Edition land use code 140 (Manufacturing) using 190,200
square feet of manufacturing and land use code 710 (General Office Building) using 15,000 square feet
of office space as the criteria for generating average vehicle trips. We have reviewed both AM and PM
peak trips and are using the highest peak values to conservatively generate the above passenger trips.
The trip calculations are based on square footages compared to number of employees which is also a
conservative estimation.

Open Spaces Calculations

The proposed lot has approximately 3.0 acres of wetlands with 17.4 acres of upland. The PDA
regulations require 25% of the upland area be retained as open space which is 4.35 acres. If the parcel
contains a wetland of two or more contiguous acres, which this lot does, 15% of the wetland may count
towards the required open space. There are 9.4 acres of open space outside of the wetlands and an
additional 0.45 acres based on 15% of the wetlands for a total of 9.85 acres of proposed open space.

The open space calculations only include green areas and do not include walkways and outdoor seating
areas.

We trust this memo has provided a detailed description of the project and look forward to presenting
the project to the Board at the August 18, 2022 meeting. Should you require additional information,
please contact me at (603) 413-2904 or via email at stobey@hovletanner.com.

Sincerely,
Hoyle, Tanner & Associates, Inc.

e

[

Shawn M. Tobey, P.E.
Project Manager

Attachments:
=  Conceptual Plans




SIDEWALKFOR

165 ARBORETUM DRIVE Yo A PRoPUS
{ EASEMENT FORN FUTURE
; g ; CONTINUATION

PEASE SIGN TO
BY OTHERS!

NEWINGTON, NH Gy ) rEAN | B e k2 i
i ' <t ;_.— A ,’I \ﬂh . .
PROPOSED SITE PLAN e ¥ S —— i

e <=

SIDEWALKATYF) . 3
- - - - -

PROPOSED

IREE TYF',./ T 3 by o,

50' PARKING

.v./.
= 225

| | {
-l Y
WETLAND

v £ PATIOWFENGE
& s )T | N ?
Py ’ — \ AAL e = 7 o “
EXISTING A . b IAON \ T S e — ; SIDEWALK (TYP)
RIGHT-OF-WAY & v e Ny — - 3
Lz | IS R o W PROPOSED
CONNECT 7O b — . NS : 1 ' LOT LINE
EXISTING SW P . _ S QRN X b AN OFFICE
4 ’ ’ ~ | 1STORY -15,000 SF

PROPOSED MANUFACTURING, (GRS
WAREHOUSE & OFFICE BUILDING ey
1 STORY W/ MEZZANINE
securiry. / MFG / WH GROUND LEVEL = 167,200 SF N TRASHLL
FENCING Sl | TRANGIGEN WAREHOUSE MEZZANINE = 23,000 SF CEACELS
S TOTAL BUILDING = 205,200 SF (OABING Pl
pES TOTAL FOOTPRINT = 182,200 SF DOGKS

DOCKS

\PROPOSED
TREELINE

_ STORMWATER
RETAILING UNLGAD " PN
WAL AREA s

DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS

REGULATION REQ'D{’_- PROVIDED

LOT 81ZE; 10.0AC" / 204 AC

LOT FRONTAGE: 200/ © 1,223+ F

FRONT YARD SETBACK: . 706" /' 172+FT .

SIDE YARD SETBACK 50T 224+ FT T gl

REAR YARD SETBACK: = AO0fT 195+ FT X ; : ) _

MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT: /PER FAA - A0+ FT PROPOSED ' J 4 100 rtorrational beive
g+ AUGUST 8, 2022 , HOYLE =z

r'"'—'ei——-;-—_._.._/

WETLAND SETBAGK: ¥/ B50FT 30+ FT LOT,LINE
- . ~ 57 A0 = g 8% 3 4 X (B0} 4332520
OPEN SPACE: [ AB5AC " 985 AC _ e i s e TANNER o=,

Hrd




: - - == = e — — = e =
e e = > = —— N
= . — == B
o = s = =
=4 L N = e
=2

SIG SAUER

PERSPECTIVE LIGHT MANUFACTURING & OFFICES

PROJ. NO: 200.10.22059.000 250 summer street

first floor
boston, ma 02210

t:617.848.9511
£ 617.639.0457

DATE: 08/05/2022 www.ci-designinc.com




INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801
DEVELOPMERMT
AUTHORITY
Date: August 9, 2022
To: Paul Brean, Executive Director

N

From: Suzy Anzalone, Director of Finance ? ¥
Subject: Executive Summary- Financial Reports

In anticipation of the upcoming August 18, 2022 Pease Development Authority Board meeting, the following is an Executive
Summary of the draft unaudited financial results for the twelve months ended June 30, 2022:

Consolidated Results

Pease Development Authority - Consolidated

($000's) YD YTD Variance Fav
Actual Budget {unfav)
Operating Revenues 19,919 17,068 2,852
Operating Expenses 12,904 13,817 913
Operating Income 7,016 3,251 3,765
Depreciation 6,861 7,119 258
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp (2,019) 122 2,142
Net Operating Income 2,174 (3,990} 6,164

We ended FY22 with total operating revenues of $19.9 million, exceeding budgeted projections by $2.9 million (16.7%).
Notable revenue line items trending favorably include golf course public play, facility rental, concessions, fuel flowage, parking
and merchandise sales. Fuel sales performed under budgeted projections for FY22.

Consolidated operating expenses for FY22 total $12.9 million, trending favorably by $0.9 million (6.6%). Total wages were right
on budget, ending the year 0.8% under budget. Other significant line items trending under budget include health and dental,
airfield and equipment maintenance expenses, water, legal fees, marketing expenses, fuel purchases and golf cart leasing
expense. Expense line items trending over budget include retirement expense, snow removal, business insurance, utility
expenses (excluding water), technology expenses and cost of goods for merchandise.

You will note on pages 3 and 4 of the Financial Report, the consolidated Statement of Revenues and Expenses includes line
items titled “Wage Transfers In/Out” and “Benefit Transfers In/Out” for $1.1 million and $0.3 million respectively. This is a
year-end adjustment to allocate a portion of Maintenance wages and benefits to certain business units based on work hours
performed. Because this allocation has no impact on total Net Income, it is not a budgeted line item. The allocation reduces
the Wages & Benefits category for Maintenance and increases the Building & Facilities category for the business units
charged.

FY22 depreciation expense was under budget by 0.3 million mainly resulting from a lower dollar value of capital assets placed
into service during FY22.

Non-operating income/expenses is favorable by $2.1 million and includes CARES act funding of $2.0 million. Year-to-date
consolidated Net Operating Income is $2.2 million, which is favorable to budget by $6.2 million.




Business Unit Performance

Portsmouth Airport

l Portsmouth Airport ( PSM) incl Security

($ 000's) YTD YTD Variance Fav
Actual Budget (unfav)
Operating Revenues 2,270 1,965 305
Operating Expenses 3,808 3,185 " (623)
Operating Income (1,538) (1,220) (318)
Depreciation 4,543 4,644 101
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp (1,964) 6] 1,964
Net Operating Income (Loss) (4,117) {5,864) 1,747

FY22 operating revenues for the Portsmouth Airport are favorable to budget by $305,000 (15.5%). Parking and fuel
flowage fees were the main drivers of the positive results for the year, followed by income from ROE option fees and
facility rental. The unfavorable variance in operating expenses of $623,000 is mainly a result of the Maintenance
department wage and benefit allocation which totaled $806,000, as this business unit is charged with the majority of the
cost allocation. Expense underruns for the year include airfield and equipment maintenance costs, wages (due to open
positions) and marketing.

Skvhaven Airport

[ Skyhaven ( DAW) ]
($ 000's) YTD YTD Variance Fav
Actual Budget (unfav)
Operating Revenues 235 214 21
Operating Expenses 371 245 (126)
Operating Income (136) (31) (104)
Depreciation 450 542 92
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp (13) 0] 0
Net Operating Income (Loss) {573) {573) 1

Operating revenues for Skyhaven totaled $235,000 for FY22, trending favorably by 9.9%, resulting from higher fuel sales
due to price increases. To put this in perspective, total gallons of fuel sold for FY22 totaled 16,574 vs. 20,304 for FY21
and the average sell price for fuel for FY22 was $5.25 vs. $4.55 for FY21. The unfavorable operating expense variance of
$126,000 is mainly driven by the Maintenance wage and benefit allocation which totaled $113,000, and to a lesser extent
by higher fuel costs.

Tradeport

| Tradeport |

($ 000's) YTD YTD Variance Fav

Actual Budget (unfav)

Operating Revenues 11,151 9,155 1,996

Operating Expenses 746 583 (163)

Operating Income 10,405 8,572 1,833

Depreciation 736 765 29

Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp 0 [s] 0

Net Operating Income 9,669 7,807 1,861

Tradeport revenue is favorable by $2.0 million (21.8%) for FY22 as this cost center’s revenue includes the sale of 30 New
Hampshire Ave. Facility rentals are also favorable as annual adjustments to rent (which are based on CPl), trended higher
than budget. Operating expenses are over budget for the year by $163,000 and include the Maintenance allocation of
$307,000. Line items trending favorably for the year consist of outside contractor and environmental services expenses.

2|7

P



Golf Course

i Pease Golf Course |

($ 000's) YTD YTD Variance Fav
Actual Budget (unfav)

Operating Revenues 3,489 2,871 618
Operating Expenses 2,253 2,271 " 18
Operating Income 1,236 600 636
Depreciation 360 364 4
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp {0) (0} 0
Net Operating Income 876 236 640

FY22 was another strong year for the Golf course as operating revenues exceeded budgeted expectations by $618,000
(21.5%). Public play revenue was the main contributor to favorable revenue. Concession fees also trended higher than
budget driven by higher sales revenue at Grill 28. We ended the year with operating expenses under budget by $18,000.
Cost underruns include water, marketing, contractor services and golf cart lease expense. Notable cost overruns
consisted of retirement expense (higher contribution rate than budgeted), wages (due to pay increases and seasonal
hours higher than budget), turf maintenance, technology expenses and cost of goods sold for merchandise.

Division of Ports and Harbors (DPH) -Unrestricted

[ Division of Ports and Harbors (Unrestricted) & |

(S 000's) YTD YTD Variance Fav
Actual Budget (unfav)

Operating Revenues 2,619 2,698 (79)
Operating Expenses 2,509 2,343 7 {166)
Operating Income 110 355 (245)
Depreciation 614 635 21
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp (3) (6) 0
Net Operating Income (Loss) {501) (274) (227)

The DPH ended FY22 with operating revenues under budget by $79,000 (2.9%) mainly driven by lower fuel sales. Revenue
from wharfage and dockage fees was also impacted by the closure of the Main Pier in April for the rehabilitation project.
Operating expenses are over budget by $166,000 (7.1%) and include significant expenditures for repairs to the jetty wall
at Rye Harbor due to winter storm damage as well as pavement repairs. Cost overruns include preventative maintenance
at Hampton Harbor and parking lot repairs at Market Street. Most of the work was done during the winter, but the
invoices were not received until [ate June. Retirement expense and snow removal were also over budget. Fuel purchases
are under budget for FY22 due to lower sales.

Balance Sheet/Statement of Net Position

($000's) As of As of
6/30/2022 6/30/2021

Assets

Current Assets 14,354 8,884
Restricted Assets 1,428 7,604
Capital Assets 96,101 96,350
Total Assets 111,882 112,838
Liabilities

Current Liabilites 5,148 14,237
Non-Current Liabilities 14,555 14,558
Total Liabilities 19,703 28,795

Net Position

Net invest. in Cap Assets 96,101 92,492
Restricted 1,230 (4,791)
Unrestricted (3,858) (2,365)

Total Net Position 93,473 85,336




Current assets of $14.3 million are comprised of $8.6 million in unrestricted cash, $4.8 million in trade and
grant/government receivables and $0.8 million in inventory and other. With the expectation that internally funded capital
projects for FY23 could total just under $9 million, current cash reserves will decrease the likelihood of incurring debt to
fund capital expenditures.

We ended the year with restricted assets of $1.4 million. Revolving Loan Fund assets represent the majority of restricted
assets and are comprised of outstanding loans totaling $1.2 million (21 loans) and $75,000 in cash.

Year-to-date capital expenditures total $6.7 million. Page 13 of the Financial Report provides a breakdown of all projects
completed and in progress at the end of FY22. Major PDA projects include PSM Terminal Expansion, Lowery Lane paving,
Corporate Drive drainage improvemenis, Skyhaven terminal apron design and various equipment purchases. DPH
projects include construction at the Porismouth Fish Pier, Barge Dock replacement, Main Pier rehabilitation, lighting
improvements at Market Street Wharf and dock replacement at Hampton Harbor.

Current liabilities total $5.1 million and are comprised of $4.1 million in accounts payable and accrued expenses, $0.1
million in construction project retainage and $0.9 million in unearned revenue and other.

Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending April 30, 2023

Nine-month cash inflow projections {excluding DPH) are estimated at $15.0 million and continue to be mainly provided
by operating revenues, but also include $2.7 million in grant funds for capital projects. Projected cash outflows are
estimated at $17.9 million, with $10.0 million in operating expenses and municipal service fee payments and $7.9 million
in grant and non-grant funded capital expenditures. As mentioned previously, strong cash balances leave us in a good
position to get underway with our FY23 capital project initiatives. The chart below reflects the impact on operating cash
based on current nine-month cash flow assumptions, and as you can see we do not anticipate the need to draw on our
line of credit.

Please let me know if you have any questions or require supplemental information.

FROIECTED CASH AND DEBT BALANCES

soin - G
oy & ..
i “K _
EE5 BTy PROJECTER
"ﬁ‘_‘ll‘” _?;.;V"fh%""”“- C‘aSE‘F 5‘53,?.“‘]
. -
Ty
=4 3.8
(=]
S
)
e s ) o _ PROJECTED DEBY
OF %0
z 253 S =1 pr=d [P iR 2232

a | P 5 s



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FY2022 FINANCIAL REPORT
FOR THE TWELVE MONTH PERIOD

ENDING JUNE 30, 2022
DRAFT ~-UNAUDITED

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING = 4
AUGUST 18, 2022 friz=




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Revenues and Expenditures — Twelve Months Ended June 30, 2022

Trends:

YTD revenue higher by 16.7%:

+  Golf Fees, Facility Rental, Fuel

Flowage, Parking fees trending
higher than budget

+ Sale of 30 NH Ave for $1.75M

« Offset by lower Fuel sales

DRAFT-UNAUDITED

WOEDY A TLAMAL WS BIUIMETET REVERIIES (@p DDV

Trends:

November 2021 includes sale of
30 NH Ave

July revenues inciude annual
rent payment-Great Bay Comm.
College

June revenues include increase
in Golf fee revenue

[ =
o0 B SRR D T EEERE
B L
R e L

‘fLM\ }“\L"'" |Nl|§~ i fJMi’ﬁ‘\hIHHN b

! \H\ pi :
g
—
UL B IER AT NG et REAS FER M LER wa iy

Trends:

YTD Operating Expenses lower by 6.6%:

Health &Dental, Building & Facilities
Maintenance, General & Admin,
Utilities, Professional Fees,
Marketing, Water, Fuel, & Interest
Exp. trending lower than budget

Offset by cost overruns in Business
Insurance, Retirement expense,
Snow Removal, Electricity & Gas,
Audit Fees, Technology expenses

Trends:

March 2019-S800k CLF settlement
June 2019-June 2021 — Retirement
OPEB year end adjustments

T AT AL WE. BUDSEET EXPEMIES {5 KK S)

PR R

S R
TR
S, MWy
AR ]

)

G A [ STV UL B[y 4 S - T LY B, Be i i
STk, LN alhed

FR% & Bl SN IS o R s d Rl e R L A B

—— =TI FTOT Pl oL
! /
& - a &> - ~/
— "
= g T e, i)
> 5 - * -
.
":,_; .. ,‘ B 1 l:g» + >‘Q$ q_d V;_g)-‘ R Wy N




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Consolidated Statement of Revenues and Expenses
For the Twelve Months Ending June 30,2022 DRAFT - UNAUDITED

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Jun Jun From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance
OPERATING REVENUES
FACILITY RENTAL
FACILITIES $830,347 $843,399 (813,052) (1.5%) $10,598,308  $10,354,236 $244,072 2.4%
CARGO AND HANGARS 13,839 13,904 (65) (0.5%) 166,570 162,348 4,222 2.6%
844,186 857,303 (13,117) (1.5%) 10,764,878 10,616,584 248,294 2.4%
CONCESSION REVENUE 67,065 50,883 16,182 31.8% 475,358 414,500 60,858 147%
FEE REVENUE
AVIATION FEES 667 (667)  (100.0%) 115,584 98,000 17,584  17.9%
FUEL FLOWAGE 49,564 13,112 36,453 278.0% 573,015 456 600 116,415 25.5%
PSMTSALEO REVENUE 2,965 1,667 1,298 77.9% 23,260 20,000 3,260 16.3%
PSM SECURITY REVENUE 2,540 1,167 1,373 17.7% 27,650 14,000 13,650 97.5%
GOLF FEES 392,980 280,000 112,980 40.3% 2,198,738 1,650,000 548,738 33.3%
GOLF SIMULATORS 1,300 1,300 - 77,418 125,000 (47,582) (38.1%)
GOLF MEMBERSHIPS 50,642 55,930 (5,288) (9.5%) 405,139 421,000 (15,861)  (3.8%)
GOLF LESSONS 11,920 2125 9,795 460.9% 47 449 26,000 21,449 82.5%
MOORING FEES 38,940 36,333 2,607 7.2% 467,281 436,000 31,281 7.2%
PARKING 46,050 44,568 1,482 3.3% 644,558 573,339 71,220 12.4%
PIER USAGE FEES 8,417 (8417)  (300.0%) 91,976 101,000 (9.025)  (8.9%)
REGISTRATIONS 71,902 18,667 53,235 2852% 222,148 224,000 (1,854) (0.8%)
TERMINAL FEES - -
WHARFAGE AND DOCKAGE 46,975 (46,875)  (100.0%) 569,000 563,696 5,304 0.9%
668,803 509,628 159,178 31.2% 5,463,214 4,708,635 754,579 16.0%
FUEL SALES 151,747 146,330 5416 3.7% 709,020 817,100 (108,080} (13.2%)
INTEREST INCOME
LOAN INTEREST 2,545 2,750 (205) (7.4%) 31,002 33,000 (1,998)  (6.1%)
OTHER REVENUES
MERCHANDISE 47,197 23,417 23,780 101.6% 333,507 281,000 52,507 18.7%
ALL OTHER (29,683) 68,108 (97,791)  (143.6%) 2,142,306 296,943 1845362 6215%
17,514 91,525 74,011 80.9% 2,475,813 577,943 (1,897,869) (328.4%)
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 1,751,860 1,658 419 93,443 5.6% 19,919,285 17,067,762 2,851,523 16.7%
OPERATING EXPENSES
WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
WAGES
BENEFITED REGULAR 365,399 404,379 38,980 9.6% 4,077,988 4,137,366 59,379 1.4%
BENEFITED OVERTIME 14,490 12,853 (1,637) (12.7%) 231,701 235,338 3,636 1.5%
NON-BENEFITED REGULAR 105,655 85,211 (20,444)  (24.0%) 816,945 784,925 (32,020)  (4.1%)
NON-BENEFITED OVERTIME 4,095 1,988 (2,107)  (106.0%) 32,314 27,489 (4825) (17.6%)
ACCRUED VACATION BENEFITS 12,653 (12,653) - (12,399) 12,399 -
ACCRUED SICK TIME BENEFITS (522) 522 - (2,588) 2,588 -
501,770 504,431 2,662 0.5% 5,143,961 5,185,118 41,157 0.8%
WAGE TRANSFERS OUT (1,002,190) 1,002,190 - (1,005,748) 1,005,748 -
(500,420) 504,431 1,004,853 199.2% 4,138,213 5,185,118 1,046,906 20.2%
BENERATS
DENTAL INSURANCE 4,846 5942 1,096 18.4% 64,852 71,285 6,432 9.0%
HEALTH INSURANCE 93,899 110,939 17,040 15.4% 1,231,975 1,330,534 98,559 7.4%
LIFE INSURANCE 2,112 2436 324 13.3% 28,211 29,664 1,453 4.9%
NEWHAMPSHIRE RETIREMENT 69,226 42,994 (26,232) (61.0%) 632,603 517,247 (115,357) (22.3%)
POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS 10414 10,414 100.0% 97,034 124,968 27,934 22.4%
EMPLOYEE DRUG TEST 49 178 129 725% 1,542 2,140 598  27.9%
OPEB EXPENSE - -
EMPLOYER FICA 36,874 38,016 1,143 3.0% 385,787 396,723 10,936 2.8%
UNEMPLOYMENT INS 533 593 100.0% 7,121 7,121  1000%
207,008 211,512 4,507 21% 2,442,004 2,479,682 37,677 1.5%
BENEFIT TRANSFERS OUT (310,662) 310,662 s (310,662) 310,662 5
(103,656) 211,512 315,169 149.0% 2,131,342 2,479,682 348,339 14.0%
TOTAL WAGES & BENEATS (604,076) 715,943 1,320,022 184.4% 6,269,555 7,664,800 1,395,244 18.2%




BUILDING AND FACILITIES
AIRFIELD MAINTENANCE
COMVD-19
SOIL & VEGETATION CONTROL
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
FACILITIES MANTENANCE
LANDSCAPING
NAVIGATION MAINTENANCE
OTHER EXPENSES
SECURITY
SNOW REMOVAL
EXPENSE TRANSFERS

WAGE & BENEFIT TRANSFER IN

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
BAD DEBT EXPENSE
BANK FEES
COMPUTER EXPENSES
DISCOUNTS AND LATE FEES
EQUIPMENT UNDER $5,000
FEES AND LICENSES
INSURANCE
OFFICE EQUIPMENT
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
SUPPLIES
TELEPHONES AND COMMUNICATIONS
TRAVEL AND MILEAGE
OTHER EXPENSES

UTILITIES
ELECTRICITY
ELECTRICITY TRANSFERS
HEATING OIL
NATURAL GAS
NATURAL GAS TRANSFERS
PROPANE
WASTE REMOVAL
WASTE REMOVAL TRANSFERS
WATER
WATER TRANSFERS

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AUDIT
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
LEGAL
LEGAL PERMIT IMPLEMENT
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

MARKETING AND PROMOTION
ADVERTISING
OTHER MARKETING
FLIGHT INCENTIVES

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
COAST TROLLEY
FUEL
GOLF CART LEASE
MERCHANDISE

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING INCOME/(LOSS)

DEPRECIATION
AMORTIZATION

NON-OPERATING (INCOME)YEXPENSES
INTEREST EXPENSE
INTEREST INCOME
NON-OPERATING GRANTFUNDING
GAIN/LOSS ON ASSETS
OTHER NON-OPERATING

NET OPERATING INCOME/LOSS)

Consolidated Statement of Revenues and Expenses

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

For the Twelve Months Ending June 30,2022 DRAFT - UNAUDITED

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Jun Jun From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance
59,279 6,900 (52,379)  (759.1%) 68,542 82,800 14,258 17.2%
2,671 2,671 100.0% 1,548 32,048 30,500 95.2%
16,993 7.810 (9,184)  (117.6%) 105,764 93,718 (12,046) (12.9%)
20,779 7,992 (12,787)  (160.0%) 63,507 95,900 32,393 33.8%
28,296 29,480 1,184 4.0% 346,980 354,194 7.214 2.0%
84,443 65,832 (18,610} (28.3%) 766,780 789,987 23,208 2.9%
1,835 2,293 459 20.0% 32,462 27,520 (4,.942) (18.0%)
305 12,833 12,528 97.6% 61,747 154,000 92,253 59.9%
30,000 2,500 (27,500) (1100.0%) 30,000 30,000 -
33,696 44,902 11,206 25.0% 228,854 279,540 50,686 18.1%
27875 14,750 (13,125) (89.0%) 233,239 177,000 (56,239) (318%)
303,501 197,963 (105,538) (53.3%) 1,939,423 2,116,707 177,285 8.4%
1,312,852 (1,312,852) - 1,312,852 (1,312,852) -
1,616,353 197,963 (1,418,390)  (716.5%) 3,252,275 2,116,707 (1,135,567) (53.6%)
83 83 100.0% 1,000 1,000 100.0%
13,303 7472 (5,831) (78.0%) 93,718 89,662 (4,056)  (4.5%)
14,623 9,133 (5.490) (60.1%) 73,418 104,100 30,682 29.5%
(716) 716 - (3.177) 3,177 -
8,898 6,117 (2,781) (45.5%) 60,333 75,400 15,067 20.0%
3,627 4774 1,147 24.0% 69,400 57,788 (11,612)  (20.1%)
34,647 33,269 (1,378) (4.1%) 403,315 390,114 (13,201) (3.4%)
1,132 1,707 575 33.7% 19,394 20,485 1,091 53%
6,060 5,025 (1,035) (20.6%) 38,669 60,300 21,631 35.9%
7,406 6,586 (820) (12.5%) 89,363 79,031 (10,332) (13.1%)
16,430 11,782 (4,648) (39.5%) 145,960 141,883 (4,077) (2.9%)
2876 2,619 (257) (9.8%) 30,952 31,425 473 1.5%
(2,732) 5,242 7973 152.1% 44,061 62,904 18,843 30.0%
105,554 93,809 (11,746) (12.5%) 1,065,406 1,114,092 48,687 4.4%
40,685 43,694 3,009 6.9% 529,174 524,301 (4,873) (0.9%)
265 265 100.0% 3,685 2,700 (985) (36.5%)
1,881 5416 3,535 65.3% 75,393 65,000 (10,393) (16.0%)
3514 3,126 (388) (12.4%) 55,745 41,050 (14,695) (35.8%)
11,475 7,300 (4,175) (57.2%) 102,328 87,600 (14,728) (16.8%)
3,713 15,869 12,156 76.6% 32,220 129,365 97,145 75.1%
61,268 75,670 14,403 19.0% 798,545 850,016 51,471 6.1%
6,000 5275 (725) (13.7%) 73,881 63,300 (10,581)  (16.7%)
8,244 4,956 (3.288) (66.4%) 131,720 81,155 (50,565) (62.3%)
35,166 10,625 (24.541)  (231.0%) 89,615 127,500 37,886 29.7%
14326 14,583 257 1.8% 28,956 175,000 146,044 83.5%
5,859 4,750 (1,109) {23.3%) 60,299 57,000 (3,299) (5.8%)
69,595 40,189 (29,406) (73.2%) 384471 503,955 119,484 23.7%
11,573 5,810 (5.762) (99.2%) 36,165 60,850 24,685 40.6%
16,845 31,858 15,013 47.1% 97,005 375,150 278,145 74.1%
28 418 37,668 9,251 24.6% 133,170 436,000 302,830 69.5%
10,000 10,000 - 120,000 120,000 -
129,621 122,081 (7,540) (6.2%) 535,439 670,375 134,936 201%
20,717 10,833 (9.883) (91.2%) 80,900 130,000 49,100 37.8%
59,775 17,563 (42,212)  (240.4%) 263,772 210,750 (53,022) (25.2%)
220,113 160,477 (59,636) (37.2%) 1,000,111 1,131,125 131,014 11.6%
1,497,225 1,321,719 (175,502) (13.3%) 12,903,533 13,816,695 913,163 6.6%
254,635 336,700 (82,058) (24.4%) 7,015,752 3,251,067 3,764,686  115.8%
563,445 593,160 29,715 5.0% 6,860,974 7,119,000 258,026 36%
11,250 11,250 100.0% 135,000 135,000 100.0%
(890) (1,061) (72) 6.8% (11,268) (12,735) (1,468) 11.5%
- (1.977,072) 1,877,072 -
(31,086) 31,086 - (31,086) 31,086 -
(32,076) 10,189 42,264 414.8% (2,019,426) 122,265 2,141,690 1751.7%
{276,734) (266,648) (10,079) 3.8% 2,174,204 (3,990,198) 6,164,403 (154.5%)

4



691 9 oV 173 8T
T - o = L ENUTae=)e]
1 ‘" - T 0 ONLLINYVI
1 - - - 1 S3DUNOSIY NVWNH
z = - i 1 AD0OTONHIAL
€ - £ = = LHOdUY MYA
¢ i - L ' VeIl
+ = - i € ONRESNIONT
¥ S = z z IONVNIA
79 €5 z v € 3SHN00 4109
0¥ i ST 8 € ALMOHLINY 1H0d
L = 9 = L ALRKNO3S
4 - or 6 z LHOdMIV WSd
1% 0 2 Ll - IONVYNILNI VW e
payjeuag poyjeting
TVLOL | Jeuosess -UoN uwm_ﬂ“wm Kigtee ﬁhtﬁzwmo_
/A inoy H [hiees =
.._m.ﬂq_.__.___o‘_
EECR L] _
SNOLLISOd @314 - SISATVNY 44V.LS LNINHUND Eommme———_ 1
JINVHIIW | ALSVIWHORHVH _ !
a1oNyY NOINVH
.ﬁﬂdm%m ALNO3S =l
ugnas i
. BlLv3E. e — i
vadns | .c<WAb_xmwww,” |
9 - B0 ASSY | _wiBNmod ¢ |
1SISSV 190V : i
VAVDV1 . VILSVIBOBUVH | |
AN S s o paRE——) HAMIALNGIa
= i HOW SJO LSSV 1
NVDINHOAL Vi wvynar | ANV |_ !
190V =t i ) i
— Nwiz0 | | e Ve 1) G == e == YALSVWHOBYVH °
pﬁmm._ﬁ_n.ﬂ | ISSSYMINGY  ¥39VAVISIO __ o
i 044 Vo4 —sopon.. OG- Nomaow | __mauws |
. MDOYM,__| e A
SNOWLVEY 1 HOW H
TIINWNE FIHVNYIN 33A07dW3 | TINVITWOD | ¥OLD3YIO L¥Od
40 ¥OL3UIQ VYINID How | WOMINNVM | INOJYVIN
— 3NOWZNY._ o OUAIG.....  __ W)34d0d_i — Aovawod | .
LNVISISSY NI
w931 —Ego_._umz:o.._
TVHENIO ALNE30 ||
__I\ENO. 0 i |
— “qasnn02 1 _
e (o) VHINID/H0LI3UIa | ]
4 TVIOL _ :
b Ll Hda JosnpiNge | {
4 1S vad woaua
N3dO aiid JAILND3X3
Nvayg
SNOILISOd @A 1I-ENad9 TV10L

NV
*1SSY
e ANEAOY

d0 dinD3

LAVHO NOILVZINVDYHO
INIHAEND

i

SALNDVA
HSIVM NFI00INVA {nago)
el e : 40 dinba
1STVD3dS 540 | SIS S
TN I_ ‘GoomI B shisp{ e |
e w3dAS d0 dINd3
itk TYNIWY3L SWVITIM ¢
[N S " )
oM i . ONVHIN3E
NVDIEIFI d0 dIND3I
1S1VI03dS Sd o .
o NED ..ONVIAINY_., P
v 1 d0 dIND3
1s1vD3ds 540 NVDI¥1D3T fabisive |
HINONOOIW | dOHSsIg e
S e | : d0 dinNd3
1SNVID3dS S0 40 dinba SYISIVINV |
AVIADNIYIN : vyg T
. aval INIVW
1SISSY NIWQY iy goilnby H1¥OMOOOM
aNlvwaa = e XNy
e e xww<z<s_

TEIINVIINGT | P dns NIV 1SSV 1SISSV NIWaV |
"NOYIANA ] LT Iovd
NVHIZHS .. SININGT. &

SR | 3ds$d0 Qvar: D3IdSINIINGD'  HOLVHISININGY HIOVNVN

yaovMv L adssi0a WuBIa ALNND3S IINVNILNIVI | NIviay
DAOY | SRR il ! WaLSAS 1)
SN | T T DMaELodL _NOSHALLV
" YIOVNVIA NNy T
ONIMIINIONT LHOdHIV ¥3IDVNVIN YOUI3HIQ L
namoss G BhED) YIWHLNIOIS



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Consolidated Statement of Net Position
For the Twelve Months Ending June 30,2022 DRAFT - UNAUDITED

= 2022 2021
Ending Ending
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $8,669,372 $4,530,945
Accounis Receivabie - Net 4,858,766 3,781,169
Inventories 429,297 311,762
Prepaids 283,071 260,237
14,240,507 8,884,113
Restricted Assets
Cash and Investments 368,171 549,963
Current Receivables 6,034,917
Loans Receivable - NHFL
Due within 1 Year 113,204 105,249
Due in more than 1 Year 1,059,363 913,947
Total Restricted Assets 1,540,739 7,604,076
Capital Assets
Land 7,520,786 7,520,786
Construction-in-Process 10,464,717 6,281,349
Other Capital Assets - Net 78,115,449 82,547,942
Total Capital Assets 96,100,952 96,350,077
TOTAL ASSETS 111,882,198 112,838,267
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF
RESOURCES
Pension 2,008,286 2,008,286
OPEB 2,193,378 2,193,378
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 4,159,258 4819473
Retainage 85,000 2,594,225
Accounts Payable for Capital Assets 3,858,399
Ofiset to Accounts Payable for Capital (3,858,399)
Unearned Revenues 867,102 690,183
Long-Term Liabilities
Net Pension Liability 6,170,435 6,170,435
Net OPEB Liability 8,041,994 8,041,994
Due within 1 Year 90,924
Due in more than 1 Year 342 544 345,131
19,666,333 22,752,365

Restricted Liabilities
Current Liabilities 36,878 6,043,372
Long-Term Liabilities

Due within 1 Year

Due in more than 1 Year

36,878 6,043,372
TOTAL LIABILITIES 19,703,210 28,795,737
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension 360,975 360,975
OPEB 2,546,921 2,546,921
NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Assets 96,100,952 92,491,678
Restricted For:
Rewvolving Loan Fishery Fund 1,247,953 1,242,596
Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance (28,733) (6,041,105)
Foreign Trade Zone 10,919 7,905
Unrestricted (3,858,335) (2,364,776)

TOTAL NET POSITION 93,472,755 85,336,298




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVEL OPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT inc/ Security
For the Twelve Months Ending June 30,2022 DRAFT - UNAUDITED

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Jun Jun From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTO %
FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance
$53,907 $52,287 $1.620 3.1% $795,271 $782,525 $12,746 16%
$2,475 $2,404 $71 3.0% $29,542 $28,848 $694 2.4%
$5,895 $3,977 $1.918 48.2% $68,241 $71,500 ($3,259) (4.6%)
$78,524 $41,313 $37,211 90.1% $1,212,198 $998,339 $213,859 21.4%
($41,711) $21,394 ($63,105)  (295.0%) $165,037 $84,000 $81,037 96.5%
99,090 121,378 (22,285) (18.4%) 2,270,289 1,965,212 305,077 15.5%
108,636 101,103 (8,533) (8.4%) 1,210,190 1,262,675 52,485 4.2%
881,378 106,430 (774,948) (728.1%) 1,719,807 1,017,911 (701,896) (69.0%)
33,814 30,389 (3.425)  (11.3%) 409,177 362,645 (46,532)  (12.8%)
28,167 32,501 4,334 13.3% 381,567 383,500 1,933 0.5%
2,114 1,458 (656) (45.0%) 31,974 17,500 (14.474) (82.7%)
8,204 11,708 3,504 29.9% 55,420 140,500 85,080 60.6%
1,063,313 283,589 (779,724)  (274.9%) 3,808,135 3,184,731 (623,404) (19.6%)
(964,223) (162,214) (802,009) (494.4%) {1,537,846) (1,219,519) (318,327)  (26.1%)
0 o] 0 - (1,964,072) o] 1,964,072 E
373,774 387,000 13,226 3.4% 4,542,812 4,644,000 101,188 2.2%
(1,337,997) (549,214) 788,783  (143.6%) (4,116,586) (5,863,519) (1,746,933) 29.8%
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
For the Twelve Months Ending June 30,2022 DRAFT - UNAUDITED
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Jun Jun From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance
11,364 11,500 (136) (1.2%) 137,028 . 133,500 3,528 26%
- 2,592 2,592 o
667 (667) (100.0%) 7.520 8,000 (480)  (6.0%)
12,586 10,069 2,518 25.0% 87,071 72,000 15,071 20.9%
42 (42) (100.0%) 1,075 500 575 115.0%
23,950 22,278 1,673 75% 235,286 214,000 21,286 9.9%
5,085 2,936 (2,149) (73.2%) 47,717 54,993 7,275 13.2%
130,527 3,941 (126,586) (3212.1%) 161,540 47,490 (114,050) (240.2%)
5,744 3,882 (1,862)  (48.0%) 49,781 45557 (4223)  (9.3%)
1,888 3,089 1,202 38.9% 33,800 32,700 (1,100) (3.4%)
300 501 201 40.1% 4,343 6,015 1,672 27.8%
83 83 100.0% 1,198 1,000 (198) (19.8%)
10,649 8,055 (2,594) (32.2%) 72,589 57,600 (14,989) (26.0%)
154,193 22,487 (131,705)  (585.7%) 370,968 245,355 (125,614) (51.2%)
(130,243) (209) (130,031) 61796.1% (135,682) (31,355) (104,328)  332.7%
= (13,000) 13,000 =
33,618 45,167 11,549 25.6% 450,166 542,000 91,834 16.9%
(163,861) (45,376) (118,482) 261.1% (572,848) (573,355) 506 (0.1%)

7




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Statement of Revenues and Expenses - TRADEPORT OPERATIONS
For the Twelve Months Ending June 30,2022 DRAFT - UNAUDITED

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Jun Jun From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance
$745,965 $750,020 ($4,055) (0.5%) $9,293,065 $9,099,124 $193941 21%
4,662 (4,662) (100.0%) 1,857,560 55,943 1,801,617 32204%
745,965 754,682 (8,717) (1.2%) 11,150,625 9,155,067 1,995,559 21.8%
315,698 22,263 (293,434) (1318.0%) 435611 267,361 (168,250)  (62.9%)
9,472 8510 (962) (11.3%) 89,542 91,012 1470 16%
6,134 8,492 2,358 27.8% 98,750 101,900 3,150 31%
- 1,650 (1,650) -
788 788 100.0% 2,300 2,300 100.0%
10,000 10,000 S 120,000 120,000 -
341,304 50,053 (291,250)  (581.9%) 745,553 582,573 (162,980)  (28.0%)
404,661 704,629 (299,967) (42.6%) 10,405,072 8,572,494 1,832,578 21.4%
60,561 63,750 3,189 5.0% 736,300 765,000 28,700 3.8%
344,100 640,879 (296,778) (46.3%) 9,668,772 7,807,494 1,861,278 23.8%




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS

BUILDING AND FACILITIES

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE

UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

MARKETING AND PROMOTION

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

BUSINESS UNIT ANALYSIS
OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES*
*Excluding Depreciation

OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - GOLF COURSE
For the Twelve Months Ending June 30,2022 DRAFT - UNAUDITED

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Jun Jun From Monthly % YTD YD From YTD %
FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance
61,170 46,656 14,514 31.1% 401,525 340,000 61,525 18.1%
456,842 338,055 118,787 35.1% 2,728,744 2,222,000 506,744 22.8%
47,197 23,417 23,780 101.6% 333,507 281,000 52,507 18.7%
3,808 2,333 1,472 63.1% 25,269 28,000 (2,731) (9.8%)
569,015 410,461 158,553 38.6% 3,488,045 2,871,000 618,046 21.5%
138,373 124,119 (14,254) (11.5%) 1,157,806 1,087,790 (70,016)  (6.4%)
83,911 24,218 (59,692)  (246.5%) 320,639 290,622 (30,017)  (10.3%)
23,449 20,081 (3,388) (16.9%) 206,331 238,057 32,726 13.7%
14,250 21,491 7,242 33.7% 142,285 218,300 76,015 34.8%
4,661 3.701 (960) (25.9%) 35454 44,415 8,961 20.2%
14,792 4,175 (10,617)  (254.3%) 45703 50,100 4,397 8.8%
80,491 28,396 (52,095) (183.5%) 344,672 340,750 (3,822) (1.2%)
359,927 226,161 (133,765) (59.1%) 2,252,890 2,271,034 18,144 0.8%
209,088 184,300 24,788 135%  [2EsS 599,966 636,190  106.0%
] (9) @) 226% (198) (110) 88  (79.6%)
30,824 30,333 (490) (1.6%) 360,297 364,000 3,703 1.0%
178,271 153,976 24,296 15.8% 876,056 236,076 639,980  271.1%
COURSE
PRO SHOP OPERATIONS |FOOD/BEV SIMULATOR| |TOTAL
333,507 2,662,990 415,130 77,418 3,489,045
315,914 1,701,983 173,504 61,489 2,252,890
17,593 961,007 241,626 15929 1236155




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS

BUILDING AND FACILITIES

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE

UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

MARKETING AND PROMOTION

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

BUSINESS UNIT ANALYSIS
OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES*
*Excluding Depreciation

OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS-UNRESTRICTED
For the Twelve Months Ending June 30,2022 DRAFT - UNAUDITED

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Jun Jun From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance
$30,475 $41,092 ($10,617) (25.8%) $497,972 $460,588 $37,385 8.1%
250 (250)  (100.0%) 3,000 3,000 -
124,457 117,592 6,866 5.8% 1,361,697 1,336,296 25401 1.9%
139,161 136,262 2,899 21% 621,949 745,100 (123,151)  (16.5%)
- 1,221 1,221 -
13,340 41,718 (28378) (68.0%) 133,637 153,000 (19,363)  (12.7%)
307,433 336,914 (29,480) (8.8%) 2,619,476 2,697,984 (78,507) (2.9%)
125,697 121,762 (3,934) (3.2%) 1,328,467 1,307,777 (20,690)  (1.6%)
195,081 12,955 (182,126) (1405.8%) 412,838 155,461 (257,377) (165.6%)
43,574 10,941 (32,633)  (298.3%) 142,723 131,288 (11,435)  (8.7%)
10,830 10,038 (792) (7.9%) 137,910 112,901 (25,009) (22.2%)
1,381 1,683 302 17.9% 20,918 20,200 (718)  (3.6%)
1,376 217 (1,160)  (535.2%) 3,715 2,600 (1,114)  (42.9%)
118,972 114,026 (4,946) (4.3%) 462,850 612,775 149,925 24.5%
496,911 271,622 (225,289) (82.9%) 2,509,421 2,343,002 (166,418) (7.1%)
(189,478) 65,292 (254,769)  (390.2%) 110,085 354,982 (244,925)  (69.0%)
(192) (492) (300) 61.0% (2,798) (5,900) (3,102)  52.6%
50,626 52917 2,291 4.3% 614,017 635,000 20,982 3.3%
(239,912) 12,867 (252,778) (1964.5%) (501,164) (274,118) (227 ,044) 82.8%
RYE HAMPTON |PORTS. MARKET [HARBOR
HARBOR |HARBOR FISHPIER |ST. MGMT ADMIN |TOTAL
335,091 299,192 272,162 1,017,854 679,256 15,921 2,619,476
409,013 389,790 338332 490517 436957 444,812 2509421
(73,922) (90,598) (66,170) 527,337 242,299 (428,891) 110,055

10



OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Statement of Revenues and Expenses - FOREIGN TRADE ZONE
For the Twelve Months Ending June 30,2022 DRAFT - UNAUDITED

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Jun Jun From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %

FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance
- $12,000 $12,000 -
- 12,000 12,000 -
83 83 100.0% 1,250 1,000 (250) (25.0%)
1,539 1,531 @ (0.5%) 7,740 9,500 1,760 18.5%
1,539 1,614 76 4.7% 8,930 10,500 1,510 14.4%
{1,539) (1.614) 76 (4.7%) 3,010 1,500 1,510 100.7%
0 0 - 4) 4 -
{1,539) (1,614) 77 (4.7% 3,014 1,500 1,514 100.9%

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - HARBOR DREDGING
For the Twelve Months Ending June 30,2022 DRAFT - UNAUDITED
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Jun Jun From Monthly % YTD YD From YTD %

FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance
3476 8,167 (5.691) (62.1%) 102,146 110,000 (7,855) (7.1%)
50 750 (700) (93.3%) 8,755 9,000 (245) (2.7%)
3,526 9,917 (6,391) (64.4%) 110,901 119,000 (8,100) (6.8%)
(29,438) 13,750 43,188 314.1% 91,265 165,000 73,735 44.7%
167 167 100.0% 11,411 2,000 (9.411) (470.5%)
(29,438) 13,917 43,354 311.5% 102,676 167,000 64,324 38.5%
32,964 (4,000) 36,964 (924.1%) 8,225 (48,000) 56,225 (171%
@31) (67) (36) 54.0% (398) (800) (402) 50.3%
5,886 6,250 364 5.8% 71,101 75,000 3,899 5.2%
27,109 (10,183) 37,292 (366.2%) (62,478) (122,200) 59,722 {48.9%)

11



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - REVOLVING LOAN FUND
For the Twelve Months Ending June 30, 2022 DRAFT - UNAUDITED

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Jun Jun From Monthly % YTD Y1D From YTD %
FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance FY 2022 FY 2022 Budget Variance
OPERATING REVENUES
FACILITY RENTAL - -
CARGO AND HANGARS - -
CONCESSION REVENUE - -
FEE REVENUE - -
FUEL SALES - -
INTEREST 2,545 2,750 (205) (7.4%) 29,782 33,000 (3,218)  (9.8%)
MERCHANDISE - -
OTHER REVENUE 336 42 294 706.3% 1,882 500 1382 2764%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 2,881 2,792 90 3.2% 31,664 33,500 (1,836) (5.5%)
EXPENSES
WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS - R
BUILDING AND FACILITIES - R
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 150 50 (100)  (200.0%) 408 600 192 32.0%
UTILITIES - -
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,235 2,083 848 40.7% 25,400 25,000 (400) (1.6%)
MARKETING AND PROMOTION - -
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES - R
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,385 2,133 748 35.1% 25,808 25,600 (208) (0.8%)
OPERATING INCOME 1,496 659 838 127.3% 5,856 7,900 (2,045)  (25.9%)
NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE 3) (77) (74) 96.0% (375) (925) (550) 59.4%
DEPRECIATION - -
NET OPERATING INCOME 1,499 736 764 103.9% 6,231 8,825 (2,594) (29.4%)
REVOLVING LOAN FUND ($ 000's) BALANCE AT | BALANCE AT
06-30-2022 06-30-2021
CASH BALANCES
GENERAL FUNDS 75 225
SEQUESTERED FUNDS - -
5 225
LOANS OUTSTANDING (21)
CURRENT 113 98
LONG TERM 1,059 921
1,172 1,018
TOTAL CAPITAL BASE 1,247 1,244
CAPTIAL UTILIZATION RATE -% * 94.0% 1.9%

*EXCLUDES SEQUESTERED FUNDS

12




SUMMARY OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL RECEIVABLES
AS OF JUNE 30, 2022

($000's)
BUSINESS UnT TOTAL GRANT EXPENDED TO PDA RECEIVED TO BALANCE  AMOUNT
PROJECT AWARD DATE SHARE DATE DUE PDA SUBMITTED
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT 28,119 26,200 25,204 (1,299) 24,141 1,723 45
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT 141 141 145 (26) 78 27 27
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS 13,253 0 8,969 (39) 6,358 2,384 2,384
41,513 26,341 34,318 {1,364) 30,577 4,134 2,456
SUMMARY OF CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROCESS
AS OF JUNE 30, 2022
($000°s)
Go3E e BALANCE AT CURRENT YEAR TR:::E‘;J ©  NET CURRENT  BALANCEAT
06-30-21 EXPENDITURES e YEAR CHANGE 06-30-22
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT
TERMINAL EXPANSION (NON-GRANT) 278 805 (502) 303 581
RUNWAY 16-34 DESIGN (AIP 58) - o = = s
RUNWAY 16-34 RECONSTRUCTION (AIP 64) 1,548 (18) (1,556) (1,574) (26)
TERMINAL BUILDING EXPANSION (AIP 66) 6 4 €] (3) 3
TERMINAL BUILDING EXPANSION (AIP 62) 24 25 24) 1 25
ALPHA SOUTH HOLD BAY (AIP 67) 1 7 3 4 5
LOUGHLIN MEMORIAL PARK 8 19 27) (8 -
SNOW REMOVAL EQUIPMENT (AIP 69) 2 20 5 20 22
LOWERY LANE (AIP 70) = 312 s 312 312
PSM ACCESS CONTROL BOARD = 79 (40) 39 39
GATE ACCESS CONTROL = 44 s 44 44
CORPORATE DRIVE DRAINAGE o 84 - 84 84
TAXIWAY A REPAIRS = 7 S 7 7
STORAGE CONTAINER = 7 %) = °
FIREWALL FOR CUSTOMS & BORDER PATROL o 37 37) = -
SNOW REMOVAL EQUIPMENT (AIP 74) = 10 = 10 10
PSM MOBILE RADIO PURCHASE = 46 19) 27 27
1,867 1,488 (2,222) (734) 1233
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
TERMINAL APRON DESIGN (SBG 15-09) = 145 S 145 145
TERMINAL UPGRADES S 17 g 17 17
. 162 - 162 162
GOLF COURSE
GOLF CARTS (2) - 30 (30) = =
FOLDING CHAIRS - - @ - -
TORO ROUGH MOWER _ 69 (69) - -
CHARGING STATION-ELEC VEHICLES g - I - R
FERTILIZER SPREADER R - & R =
CONVECTION OVEN 10 (10) R -
= 130 130) o [
IT/ADMINISTRATION
POWER EDGE SERVER - 26 26) - g
MAINTENANCE
LOADER TIRES J 21 (21) = -
SNOW PLOW - 6 6) - =
BOBCAT SKID STEER = 80 (80) = =
- 107 (107) o =
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS (DPH)
FUNCTIONAL REPLACEMENT- BARGE DOCK 1,304 497 = 497 1,801
PFP BULKHEAD REPAIR AND CONSTRUCTION 1,826 1,246 = 1,246 3,072
MAIN PIER (BUILD GRANT) 1,284 2,469 = 2,469 3,753
MARKET ST SITE LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS = 157 = 157 157
SECURITY GATE - MARKET ST s 6 (6) = =
SECURITY CAMERAS-PORTS FISH PIER s 12 (12) s =
HAMPTON DOCK REPLACEMENT (ARPA) = 342 = 342 342
RYE WATER LINE INSTALL a 7 o 7 7
RYE FUEL LINE INSTALL = 37 = 37 37
VIDEO RECORDER REPLACEMENT & CAMERA s 15 (15) = =
4,414 4,788 33) 4,755 9,169
T 6.281 6,701 (2,518) 4,183 10,464 13



zzzzzzzzzzzzzzz

T20T ‘8T 1SNONV )l
ONILIIW SHOLDIUIA 40 dUVOd |

€202 ‘'0€ 11ddVY
DNIAN3 dOId3id HLNOW 3ININ
JHL Y04 SNOILDIACOUd MOTd HSYD




1869 0TIE'8 W10l 90t's IDNVIVE ANNd ONISOTO

vT vT a3L1vNoIS3a (0680) MOTd HSVD 13N
£96'9 962’8 Q3LOTILSTINN 776'ZT
T20Z-0£-90 TTOZ-TE-L0 00%'1 13N -(d0D) 334 3DIAUIS TYAIDINNW
1V 3DNVIVE
@ 2INVIVE SNSRI O T T (b# 3OV 735) LINVHO -STINLIANIAXT TVLIdVD
LSP'9 (8#-5# SOV 335) INVID-NON -STYNLIANIdXT TVLIdVO
o £59'8 SISNIdXT ONLLYHIIO
HSVD QILORYLSTUNN wrmertprrrer
Udy YV a3d Nv[ 23a AON 120 d3s ony mnz:u_ n—° mmm:
o i
1934 a310300dd , 0001 £0°ST
i 1€T SANNIATY 13N ANV UYONVH LHOJAIV NIAVHANS
- o0y m €87 ONDRIYA ANV $334 IDVMOTH 13N 'S3SVIT -LIOdUIY WSd
N B 0 (INVE INIAIAOHd) 11GT¥D 40 INIT ONIATOAT
90P'S$ HS i

et ; : =i o000 6€€T S3INNIATY NOISSIONOD ANV 334 3SYN0D 4109

= 2 2 5 == e, © 000'8
el oot $S8'1 (d0D) 334 IDIAYIS TYAIINNW

i
v

S3IINVIVE 193d ANV HSYD a31D3Icoud 8Ly L SN HOGTE L
(91T (6# 39Vd 335) SAUYMY LNVYED

"'SINIWIAINOTY TV LIdYD DNINYOM HO ANV STANLIANIdXI

SANN4 40 S32UNOS
TVLIdYD A3 LV13Y LINVID-NON d310300dd 3DONVYNI4 OL XNVE

AINIAIAQYd FHL HLIM SITLNIDVA 110349D S,LI 3Z1111N OL 96C'8 JONVIVE ANNd SNIN3dO
@33N IHL 3LVIDILINY 1ON S300 ¥ad 3IHL 'FWIL SIHL 1V : =
LINNOWY
NOISSNOSIA
(s.000 $)

€202 ‘0€ 1IUdV OL ZZ0T ‘T 1SNONV
(s¥OgHVH NV S1¥0d 40 Norsiaza ontanxd) MITAYIANO AYVIWINNS MO14d HSYD
ALTYOHLNVY LNIWdOT3AA 3ASVid



90%°S 90t'S TLV'9 ¢SL9 9£6'9 SPT'9 17442 TPE'S €6T L 4742 JONVIVE ANNd ONISOTO

(068'0)  (ss0'm)  (180) (+87) 6L (0e0'm)  (£91'T)  8pTT (655) (s¥5) MO1d HSVD 13N

ELT  88SC 90T PSST  08ST 9E9%C 887°C 008'T 650'C 0Te'T

0047 = - - 1 00¥'T - . E - 334 3DIAY3S WAIDINNW
€598 0T6 156 656 066 £90'T €6 b6 856 96 SISN3dX3 ONLLVHIAO
[S¥'9 6L9'T 555 SZ8 095 £bt 9z€ 96L pS0'T 69L T s T
' - - op o€ o€ 0£0'T  of Ly S0z R T TR

SaNnd 40 3Sn

ZE0'ST $ST GeC T 0LE'T CLEC /09T TCT'T 8%6'¢C 00S'T 99¢'T
- - - 3 - = = = = = 13N -ONIDNVNIH TYNAE3IX3T
IET bT T T T QT b1 €T LT 91 1HOANIY NFAVYHANS
Q9% ST 143 0S £9 134 9 TOT T9 €9 S334 ADYMOTH WSd
86¢ TT 6 06 o174 54 6% T1C ST 6€ ONDRMVYd ¥Od AVd WSd
079 95 99 €6 99 S 68 S 8 174 (WSd) - 1401V HLNOWS.1¥0d
6E£T GEC 8t /S 99 L 6 LLT S0¢ S6¢ JSUNOD 4109
$S8°'T GEE FANS LET GSE GET QET GET 0Ssg GET 334 IDIAY3S WLIDINNIW
8/+'/ 898 8 S06 58 £b6 0L ZT0'T €29 obL SINVNIAL 1¥0O43avy.L
m“vm\N = = 174 86 00¢g = om*\ﬁ St - 6# 39vd 335) SAUYYMY LNVHO
SANN4d 30 SaAAUNOS
96C'8 TZv9 ¢SZL9 9€69 (372 %] |74 W4 TPE'S €61°Z TSI 967’8 JONVY1VE ANNd O9NIN3IdO
Jviol qdv IVN FEF] NVT ox[¢] AON D0 d3s BNV
. (SaNN4 aILOITNLSTYNN)

(SYOgYVH ANV SLY¥Od 40 NOISIAIA FHL ONIANTIXT) BOI— m =m<u m o _.—lz m z w..—-<|—|m
€ ALTYOHLNVY LN3IWdO13A3Q 3ASVad



TYAQUddY QUV0d ONIANId xx
‘310N

S.103rodd

Tiv'T or 0t 0t 0£0'T 0€ 47 S0¢ INIWISUNGWIIY INVHD TV.LOL
LT - - - - = yid - (6 ©8S) NDISAA NOUdY TYNIWYAL
TNOJYUIV NIAVHMAIS

G8E'T ov o€ 0€ 00T 0€ (iY4 S0¢C e
- - - - - - - - (XX dI¥) LNIWdINDI TYAOWIY MONS
000'T - - - 000'1 - - - (69 d1V) LNIWAINDI TVAOWI MONS
= - - - - - - £ (0 dI¥) ONIAVC INVT AYIMOT
09T oy 0¢ (019 0¢ 0¢ - - JAY WNLTH08HY-advAIINOG ASY3d
T - e - - - - I4 (£9 dIv) AvE TOH HLNOS ¥ ML
St = E 3 = - 0z 4 (9 dI¥) NOLLONYLSNODTY #€-9T AVMNNY
7’ B } _ _ _ B I/ (WO'Z$ -99 dIV) NOLLONYLSNOD
ANV NOIS3A NOISNVJXI WNIWYAL
10T - g . } - . 101 (W9'T$ -79 dIv) NOLLDNYLSNOD
ANY NOIS3A NOISNVJXT TYNIWYIL
THOdYUIVY HLNOWS140d

SID3(0Ud INTFWISANTWITA
V101 Ydv UV g3d NVL 33d AON 100 d3s SNV
(5,000 $)
(SHOgYVH ANV SL¥O0d 40 NOISIAIQ IHL ONIANTIXT) mmz :..—.Hﬁ— z m n—xm |—<.—.H &<U
4

ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOT3A3A 3SVId



WAQUddY QUVO08 ONIANId ++
‘310N

SET = 5 14 = oy 0s 06 = (113

00T = - - (0] 2 ot 0¢ - ¥ *xSINIWIAOYAIWI ISANOD

14 - - - - - o1 ST - - *+WILSAS FONVTIIZAUNS OFAIA

ot - - - 2 = - - - ) LNIWAINDI NIHOLIN ISNOHANTD

SS - - E - - - SS - - ASNOHANTD INTWIDV AT NI ¥ILYM
St - - Sb - - - - - - INIWINDFISANOD ™

ISYNOD 4105

TET - . ot ot - e (3 9z -

9z - - ) - - - - 9 - TIDIHIA O1IIDT I NIWaY

o€ - - i - - - o€ - - +x$3IAVYON JLISTIM

o€ - - o1 o1 - - - o1 - s+ SINTWIDNVHNI ADOTONHOIL

S - - - - - - S - - *% SHSOSDI TIOAVd X3HOAVd

ot - - 1 - - - - o - ** SIAVIDN FIYM140S 140SOUIIW

NOLLVHISINTWAV/AD0TONHDAL

S1D03rtoud

INTWISUNTGWIIY INVUD-NON

Iviol Udv VW EE] NVC 33a AON 130 d3s 5NV
(5,000 $) {(QINNILNOD)

(SYOg¥VH ANV S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIA FHL ONIANTOXI)

STAUNLIANIAXI TVLIdVI ALTIMOHLNY LNIWdOT3AIA ASVId



oY VOd ONION3d %%
= = n = n g 57 7 79 9T TYAQUddY QuvOd ONI g

ST N , . - - - - GT -  ONIQTING TYNINYIL 40043
I - . - - - - - 1 - INIWHOVLLY HIMOW aNIHIE MOL
y: ; n - - - - % - - wSHYONVH-L - ONILHOIT HOIMTLNI
1€ - N B - - = = 1€ - «LNINIOV1dIY 1HOM a3
o1 - ; - - - . - 0T - ¥3AVOT1 ANT LNOY4- STHIL
or - - = = 3 = - - 91 918 TYNINYIL-MHOM NOILYAONTY
S ) - - - 5 - - - - e QHVO LIATHD WILSAS T3NS
0T ; - - - - 0z - - - ~LNINIOV1d3Y HOOQ JHS

1THOUIV NIAVHANS meemsmmmmmm

€96't  0SC'T 00S 00s 00S = - €LT (V) §3) 079
0SL 0s/ - - = - - - - & +xNOLLYDO13Y 3dId QY INITHOI A
000'C 00s 00s 00s 00s - - N = = +x . DNYLSNOD-VIAYY STYATIAY TVNIWIIL
00L - - - - - - 002 05¢ 0s¢ NOISIA-vAUY SIVALLAEY TYNIWAIL
06T - - - - - - - - 061 SUIVAIY V¥ AVMIXVL
o1 - - - - - - - 01 - *x JAVADAN YOLVYINTD
SE 5 3 - = - - G¢ = - *x NOLLDNYLSNOD 3ON34
(174 - - - - - - 0¢ - = *% 3AVIDdN OIAvyd I1I90W
SS - - - - = - - = 5§ *x IOVNDIS @TIINATY
= - - - - - - - - - *x ONILIIVD TYNIWYIL
€61 - - - - - - 8T 0s SCT NOISNVdX3 TVNIWY3L
JHOJUIV HLNOWS LIO0d
(@anNLNoD) S1D3codd
INIWISANGWITY LNVIOD-NON

VIOL ¥dv UV GEE] NVLC 33d AON 100 d3s 5nv

:(@INNILNOD)

(5,000 $) (SYOGYVH ANV SL¥0d 40 NOISIAIA FHL ONIANTIXT) mmﬁ : .—.HQ z N n_xm .._< .—.H & <U
ALTYOHLNVY LN3INWdO13IA3IA ASVid



IVAOUdY QUY0d ONIANId +x
310N

(17 - - ; - (14 =
ST E = = = ST = *+ TOULNOD SSIDOV HOOQ
JHOdYIV NIAVHAINS

AmEnd3Is

P19 = = % €L 0ST T6€E
(1744 = = = 00T 0LT s+ 3AVIOAN WILSAS ALTINDIS
68 = = = €L = 91 ANIWIDV1d3Y VIAIW '8 Y3V 39ave
STIT = = = = = STT NOLLONAOYd OIAIA DNINIVIL
06 = @ = = = 06 SNOLLY1SY¥JOM SNI9SQVE FOV1d3y
z = = 2 = = c TOYLNOD SSF0DV YOOd
0S = = = = 0S = SALVYD ALRINDFS ALDD
LHONUIV HINOWSLIOd
AITanoas
(aaoninod) S1D3C0dd
INIWISUNGWIIY INVED-NON
IVIOL Hdv IV CEE] NVT 33a AON 130 d3s 5NV
:(@3INNILNOD)
(5,000 $)

(SHOGYVH ANV S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIA FHL ONIANTIXI) m mz :-—-Ha z m & xm l—<|—|H &<U
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOT3AIA 3SVad



IWAQUdAY QUVOd ONIANTd #x
3LON

LSV 6L9'T S99 QLS 09g (X741 145 96L 90T 69L S173r0dd INJAIISHNENIZY
INVY9-NON V101

—_— = = E T
ITZ 68¢ ST 0g T8 9/ 0¢
0ST 05T - - - e - = . - YOV HSYM dddMS
, i ) i i i ) i YIMOW
6¢1 6t QNIHIE MOL/MYOLOVL 135310 At
44 - - - - - : 2 2t - HIMOW NYUNL O¥3Z
0zt - - - - - s - - 0z1 INTHOVIW DNITYIS YOVD
. |
og - - - 0¢g = = - - - +x 14T HOIH
oS 05 - - - - - - - - % TUNLOMAYLSVH-ANI ONIATING
ST - ST 2 - - - - - - +% INIHOVIN LNIVd
S6T 09 - - - - 18 - bS - INIWIDVTATY 1337 TDIHIA
FINVNILNIVIN
€79 ob ov (174 [1}4 (54 - C 4 €
£0S i - - i - - - 005 € JOVNIVYA -IARNA TLVIOLHOD
09 0z 0z o1 o1 - - - - - +x3AY NOLLVIAY ANV Q¥ NOLAVYO
09 i - - i - +xWITLINI
0c 0¢ 01 or 35UN0D 4109 ANV QY NOLIVYED
os . - - - 5¢ - - s¢ - SIAVIOAN YILYMIWAOLS
Tdod3avul
(Q3INNLLNOD) SIDAC0Ud
ININISUNGWITY INVEO-NON
VIOl Udv UV g34 NVT 33d AON 150 d3s 5NV

(Q3aNNILNOD)

(SYOg¥VH ANV S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIQ FHL ONIANTIXT) mmm :-—-HQ zwnxm I—<|—|H&<U
ALTIOHLNY LN3IWdO13A3Qd 3SVd

(s,000 $)



Lv/L'T = = 1 44 8¥6 ooe < 0T (512 e TvioL

St = - = = = = = (514 S (6-94S) NOISAA NOUdY TYNIWYIL
JHOdUIV NIAVHIS
|

0t = = = = = = 0€ = - (0 d1v) ONIAVd INYT AHIMOT

006 q S = 006 = & = = = (69 dIv) INIWINDI IYAOWIY MONS

L = = v 8t = - - - - AV WNLIIOdYY -QdvYAIINOY 3SVAd

06 = S = = = = 06 - = (/9 d1v) AvE QTOH HLNOS V ML

00€ 2 = = = 00€ = = - - QivYN9 TYNOLLYN ¥IV -AVMNNY

= u . _ _ _ . _ (¥9 dIv)

cee (43 NOLLDMAYLSNODIY H€-9T AVMNNY

112 = - . - - 4 11z = = (W0'2$-99 dIV) NOLLONYISNOD

ANY NOISIA NOISNVAX3 TYNIWYIL

£91 - - s . - _ /91 - = (N9 T$-79 dIV) NOLLONYLSNOD

ANV NOISIA NOISNVAX3 TWNIWY3L

Td04dIvV HINOWSLUOd

IVIOoL ddv IV a3 NVC J3a AON D0 da3s 5NV

(5,000 $)

(SYOGYVH ANV SLY¥O0d 40 NOISIAIQ FHL ONIANT1IXT) mnz<;< |-|Z§ u n—um Hmumm
ALTYOHLNY LINIWdOT3IA3A 3SYad



23Q AON 120 d3s ony ant NNC AV Udv YW 34 N[

AR S = IS K_ Om.N
- .
.- e . S R llﬂ.. OO m
O\oww.N "1 0s°’¢
_
ooy JALNVEVND 3LYLS
| JHL AWAYD LON S30d
| Y3H1O0
L WNWINIW ON NMOQMYIa
; 00 o 40 3ZIS WNWINIW
%T6b \ 3
g SINIOd SISVd
05z + (DISSV1D)
gTH4 HLNOW aNO J1VY 1STUILNI
'533aAN
dN-YUVIW + 3LVH 1STUILNI (DISSY1D) 81H4 HLNOW INO IHL ONIANIYL ONY SINIWIAOUIIWI
V.LIdVD ANN4 OL asodind
7202-1¢-71 31vd W3l
%98°C %P’ JOVYIAY
Q3LHOIEM
- = 319VIIVAY
000'ST ATINTHUND LNNOWY
(Do) HNVE
BRI/ 720Z-1€21 - - 1N3AIAO¥d FHL ALTTIOVH
000'ST 1Ia3AUD 40 LNNOWY
S5 31V iiva ¢T0¢-0€-90 c20¢-T€-L0 SISATVYNV 1a3d
ISTUIINI  ALTMNLVIN 1v v ONIANVLSLNO
IONVIVE JONVIVE WNVE (OoTY) L1d3WD
IN3AIAOYd FHL 40 ¥3L13T ONIATOATA
(s,000 $)

SISATVNY 193d SNIANV1ISLNO ANV S3IILITIOV4 LIA3dd
or ALTYOHLINY LN3IWdOT3A3Q 3SVId



GO¢g 8S¢
T 11 3INOZ 3aVYL NOIIHOS
sz /8 aNN4 NYOT ONIATOAIY
6L2 092 ONIDAZMA HOFUYH
:SANN4 QILOTULSTY
091 09T SANN4 G3ILVYNOISIA
02S'T 9T/'T SANN4 @ILOTYLISTUNN
ZZT0E790 ZZOZITEIZ0
1V 3DNVIVE 1v 3ONVIVE SIONVIVE aNNd TVIOL
AV Udv UV a3d 23a AON d3s ony
e T Ew [y DAt s B -
g0 i w ) - )

" SEL'T $ HSYD
QILOTHISIUNN

(5,000 $)

SIONVIVE HSVYD @ILDNU1SIUNN @I LDICoUd
"ALTIIEVIT WY3L wmo: "Q3INIWY3LIIA 38 OL 13A SvH ‘(NISVE

ONINHNL Y3IATH VN

V1VOSId) V-N4-SZ 8H HLIM Q3L

31VY 1S3HILINI ONY AOTH3d NOLLYZILYOWY NVOT 252

"FWILLYSAO F3A0TdIN3
40 LNIWNIVINOD G3NNLLNOD (¥ ANV NO

WNSNOD

14N (€ "SIWIVID NOLLYSNIdIWOD SHIMNHOM (2 "Sann4
FONVNILNIVIA ¥3Id ANV ONIDAIYA HOBHYH 40 3SN ANV
LSVOIUO4 FUNLIANIAX3 TY.LIdVD 40 ADVINJDY (T 3ANTONI

SNOLLD3C0Yd FHNLNS AYYMOL SILLIATITISNIS INIHHND
NOISSNJSIa

IONVIVE ANNd ONISOTD

MOTd HSVD 13N

YIHLO ANV STUNLIANIX3 TV.LIdVD
SASNIdX3 ONILVY3dO
INIWFHNDOO0Ud T13Nd

SJI43IN3E ANV SFOTAYIS TINNOSHId

SANN4d 40 sasn

S334 ONDRIVd

$334 ONIMOOW

JOVIAVHM / SNOLLVILSIOTY

S3TVS 13Nd

SNOISS3ONOD ANV STVLNIY ALTIIOVH

SANN4 40 S3JUNO0S

dONVIVE ANNd SNINIdO

(s,000 $)

(s.000 $)

Tt

€20Z ‘'0€ 11ddV OL 2Z0T ‘T 1SNONV
(sanns aaoruiszy onranox3) MITAYIAO AAVYINWWNS MOTd HSY)D
SYOFUVYH ANV S1L30d 10 NOISIAIA



SELT SELT 9/9°1 9vS'T 1 Z:14k! Gcs't T191 9791 169°T T0L'T JONVIVE ANNd DNISOTO

61 09 0€T 29 (1t) (98) (s1) (59) (o1m) (s1) MOTd HSVD 13N
€8T 0c¢c 85T PST 691 44 8T 19¢ 90¢ 65¢

00T 0s - - - 0S - - - = YIHLO ANV STUNLIANIdXT TV.LIdVD
€1 g [4 T T 1 1 Z T Z SIDIAYIS WNOISSIHOUd
9PT LT LT 9T 9T 9T 9T ST 9T 91 SILLITIDVL ANV SONIQTING
bET ST ST i v1 vT T 81 b1 91 IALLYYLSINIWAY ANV TVY3INTD
L8 0] 0T 0T 0T (0]8 6 6 0T 6 SILLITLLN
L6E 9¢ ST ST 0€ 123 ¥S 0L 29 T6 INIWIHNOOU 13Nd
096 00T 66 86 86 86 €6 9bT €01 T4 S1143IN38 GNV SIDTAYIS TANNOSYId

SANN{d 40 3sn

9S8'L 6/¢C 88¢ 91¢ 8¢CT LET LT L61 961 S¥C

58S 59 59 59 59 59 59 59 59 59 IDVAIYHM / SNOLLYYLSIOTY
st T - - - - - 4 9T 6¢ S334 ONDIUVd
SLE ScT 0ST 00T - = - = - - S334 ONTHOOW
L9% 0€ 3T 8T S¢ 014 ¥9 £8 €L 80T SIS 13Nd
18€ 85 5S € 8¢ [42 £ LY [4Z2 b SNOISSIONOD ANY STYAINTY ALTTDVA

SANN4 40 S3AJUNOS

9T/L'T 9/9°1 9vS'1 [ 22174k GCS'T T19T 9791 T69'1 T0ZT 9171 JONVIVE ANN4Z DNINIdO
FViOoL Udv IV a3d NVC 53a AON 100 d3s SNV
(5000 %) (SaNNn4 @iLOI¥ISI¥NNN)

MOTd HSVD 40 LNIW3LVIS
SYOIVH ANV S1d0d 40 NOISIAId



obT

(ozT)

OtT

(@p)

0

144

(op)

01z

00T

s

0s

18

09¢

TVi0L

897

[-¥
[
(]

[
<

JONVIVE ANNd ONISOT1D

MOTd HSVD 13N

(009D) M3HLO TV

SFDIAYIS TWNOISSIIOUd

SN

JALLVIISINIWAY ANV TVI3NID

SALLTIIOV4 ANV SONIATING

S1I43N39 GNV SIOIAYAS TINNOSHId
SaNNnd 40 3Sn

ONIANNH LNVHD

$334 3IOVMOTH 13nd

SNOLLVYISIOFY

$334 39VSN ¥3id
SANN4 40 SITUNOS

JONVIVE ANNd DNIN3IdO

(5,000 $)

(SaNN4 a3Lory.is3y)
ANN4d DNIDAIUA JYONAVH ~-MOTd HSYD 40 LNINWIALVIS

SYOFUVYH ANV SLH0d 40 NOISIAIA



60T 60T 9ZT €11 ZoT 06 8TT 8TT Zot 96 FONVIVE ANNd SNISOT1D
(44 (1) €T 1T 4 (8€) 01 11 T 6 MOTd HSYD 13N
56 7€ T £ T 15 £ T T €
- - - - - - - - - YIHLO TV
6 1 T T T T T i E B SIDIANIS TYNOISSIHONUd
- = = = - - - - - SALLTILLN
9 - - Z - - 14 - = z IALLVYLSINIWAY ANV TWIINID
- - - - - - - - - SALLITIOV4 ANV SONIQIING
- - - - - - - - - S1143N3g ANV SIDIAYIS TINNOSHId
08 o€ = = - 0S - - - G3103r0¥d SNVOT M3IN
SANN4d 30 Isn
LTT T P1 12" [ 3 €T [ T 41
- - - - = . - - - - IONVIVE ANN -FWODNI LSTAILNI
LT 3 3 € € € 3 € € 3 SNVOT-IWOINI 1STUTLNI
06 1T 11 T o1 o1 ) 6 6 6 SINIWAYIY NVO1
SaNnd 40 S3DAN0S
L8 9T1 €11 <0t 06 8CT 811 LOT 96 L8 JONVIVE ANNd OSNINIdO
IVIOL Udv v g3d NV 33d AON 50 d3s 5NV
0009 (Sann4 aiLor¥1s3y)

148

ANNd NYO1 SNIATOAIY -MOTd HSVD 40 LNIW3ILVILS
SYOGUVYH ANV S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIA



ST

ST ST LT LT LT ST 01 (1] 1T FONVIVE ANNd ONISOTO

- @ - - r4 S - (9] - MOTd HSVD 13N

= T = = [4 5 - 3 = d3IHLO MV

s = = - - - = = = S3DTAYIS TVYNOISS3H0Ud
- = = = - - - - - S3LLIILN

3 T : s T 3 - T = JALLVILSINIWNAY ANV TVHINID
s = z - - = = 3 - S3LLIIOVS ANV SONIATING

S = = o - - = 5 = S1I43N38 ANV SIDIAUIS 1INNOSH3d
SANNd 40 3sSn

(1]

ot

3 : - : = : - . - ¥IHLO TV

- g 2 s G S - 3 3 STYANTY ALTTIDV

SANNd 40 S3IJUNOS

1T

vViol

ST L1 LT LT ST ot ot T 1T JONVIVE GNNd DNIN3dO

(s.000 $)

ST

(SaNnn4 @3Lor¥i1s3y)
ANN4d 3NOZ AAVYVYL NOIFHO04d -MO14d HSYD 40 1NINW3ILVYIS

SUYOGUVH ANV S1Ld0d 40 NOISIAIA



e
ASE

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive Dartemputh AH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
TO; Pease Development Authority Board@f Directors
FROM: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director (4
RE: Licenses / ROEs / Easements / Rig Way
DATE: August 8, 2022

ok ok ok ok ok o ok ok ok sk ok s o sk ook ok Rk s o ok ok ok ook ok ok ok sk s ok ok o ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok o o ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok s s ok o ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok o

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of
License Agreements,” PDA entered into the following Right-of-Entry:

i Name: IAPP
License: Right of Entry
Location: 100 New Hampshire Avenue
Purpose: For the purpose of parking 70+/- vehicles in connection with a company meeting
Term: June 21, 2022 through June 23, 2022
2. Name: Jalbert Leasing, Inc. d/b/a C & J Bus Lines
License: Right of Entry
Location: 96 Grafton Drive
Purpose: For geotechnical survey purposes
Term: August 1, 2022 through January 25, 2023
L Name: Town of Newington Police Department
License: Right of Entry
Location: North Apron
Purpose: Emergency Vehicle Driver Training Course
Term: August 8,2022 and August 9, 2022
4. Name: IAPP
License: Right of Entry
Location: 100 New Hampshire Avenue
Purpose: For the purpose of parking 70+/- vehicles in connection with a company meeting
Term: August 25, 2022

Director Fournier was consulted and granted his consent regarding this Right of Entry.

PABOARDMTG2022\License Report 8-18-2022.docx

-

OCOOC) TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



.-
EA

=

W
™

2
-
m
uf
o)

S5 [aternational Dave, Portsmouth HH 02801

=
3= 0

c<

~“ ™)
501 el
ot
. <

—mi >
<zl
=~

June 7, 2022

Erik Moulton, Facilities Specialist

International Association of Privacy Professionals
75 Rochester Ave., Suite 4

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re:  Right of Entry — 100 New Hampshire Ave
Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

Decar Mr. Moulton:

This Right of Entry will authorize the International Association of Privacy Professionals,
Inc., members, officers, agents, servants or employees, or others who may be on the property at
their invitation or the invitation of any onc of them and their agents (collectively the “TAPP”) to
enter upon the parking lot on 100 New Hampshire Ave (the “Premises”) as shown on Exhibit A
from June 21, 2022 through June 23, 2022 for the purposc of parking 70+/- vehicles in connection
with a company meeting during the termn of the Right of Entry and for no other use without the
express written consent of the Pease Development Authority (“PDA”). The use, occupation and
maintenance of the Premises shall be: (a) without cost or expense to the PDA; (b) subject to the
general supervision and approval of the PDA; and (c) subject to such rules and regulations as the

PDA may prescribe from time to time. This Right of Entry shall terminate at midnight on June
23,2022.

This authorization is conditioned upon the following:

1. PDA shall not be responsible for damages to property or injuries to persons which
may arise from or be atiributable or incident to the condition or state or repair of the Premises, or
the usc and occupation thereof, or for damages to the property or injurics to the person of LAPP.

e IAPP understands and acknowledges that this Right of Entry; (a) atlows only
temporary usc of the facilitics; (b) is granted on a non-exclusive basis; and (c) may be revoked at
will by PDA or terminated at will and that PDA need not state a reason for any such revocation or
termination. The use of the Premises shall be orderly and efficient, shall not constitute a nuisance
and shall not cause disruption to other Airport activities.

3. IAPP agrees to assume all risks of loss or damage to property and mjury or dcath
to persons by reason of or incident to the possession and/or use of the Premises, or the activities
conducted by it under this Right of Entry.

) TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433 6088 Fax 603 4270433 www peasedev.org



Page Two
June 7,2022
Re:  Right of Entry —100 New Hampshire Ave
Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

4 LAPP expressly waives all claims against PDA for any such loss, damage, personal
injury or death caused by or occurring as a consequence of such possession and/or use of the
Premises or the conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities under this Right of
Entry.

5. IAPP and/or any agent or contractor of IAPP providing to the Peasc Development
Authority satisfactory evidence of comprehensive gencral liability insurance to a limit of not less
than T'wo Million Dollars (§2,000,000 00), naming the Peasc Development Authority as additional

insured.

Each such policy or certificate therefor issued by the insurer shall to the extent obtainable
contain (i) a provision that no act or omission of any employee, officer or agent of IAPP, which
would otherwise result in forfeiture or reduction of the insurance therein provided shall affect or
limit the obligation of the insurance company 1o pay the amount of any loss sustained, (i) an
agreement by the insurer that such policy shall not be canceled without at least thirty (30) days
prior written notice by registered mail to Pease Development Authority, (iif) provide that the
insurer shall have no right of subrogation against Pease Development Authority, (iv) a provision
that any liability insurance coverage required to be carried shall be primary and non-contributing
with respect o any insurance carried by PDA.

6. IAPP’s agreement herein that the Premises will be used on an “as is” condition.
7. IAPP's agreement to leave the Premises in the same or better condition as cxisted

at the time of the event,

8. IAPP’s agreement to be responsible for snow removal during the term of this Right
of Entry if required.

Pleasc indicate by your signature below IAPP’s consent and return the same to me with
cvidence of insurance as required.

cr)ym[y yours,

Ao G2

Paul E. Brean
Executive Director

PEB/rao



Page Three

June 7, 2022

Re:  Right of Entry — 100 New Hampshire Ave
Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

Agreed and accepted this és dayof ) | A m Z , 2022

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
PRIVACY PROFESSIONALS

By: = 3
Print Name __ Kita SYe(pig §©
Print Title: &7 Say

-

PAIAPPAROE\ROE-Event 06-21-2022 through 6-23-2022.docx



EXHIBIT “A”

PREMISES

Exhibit Depicting ROT st 100 New Humpshire Ave

DERGHED OY: kR DATE: gz RCALE = 10's

b
pox PEASE DEVELOREIENT AUTHORITY

55 HTERHATIONAL DRUYE. PORT224GUN Lt czen




——
ASE

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 02501
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

August 4, 2022

Mr. James Jalbert

Jalbert Leasing, Inc. d/b/a C & J Bus Lines
185 Grafton Drive

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re: Right of Entry — 96 Grafton Drive
Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

To Whom It May Concemn;:

This letter will authorize Jalbert Leasing, Inc. d/b/a C & J Bus Lines ("Cé&J") and/or its agents
and contractors to enter upon the premises shown in the attached Exhibit A (the "Premises") for the period
beginning retroactively from August 1, 2022 through January 25, 2023 for site review and survey
purposes. Such review and survey may include a review of environmental matters, including soils
testing, wetlands review, adequacy of utility services, general site conditions, and any other inspection or
evaluation of the Premises you deem necessary, C&J may cut and remove limited areas of brush in order
to assist with the mapping of wetlands and performance of soil borings. This Right of Entry will expire
at the close of business on January 25, 2023, unless otherwise extended by written agreement of C&J and
Pease Development Authority.

This authorization is conditioned upon the following:

1. C&J providing Pease Development Authority, upon execution of this letter of
authorization or promptly upon completion of its inspection, with a copy of any report, letter, or summary
with respect to conditions found at the Premises;

2. Cé&J's agreement herein that any use of the Premises is at its sole risk and that its signature
below constitutes its agreement to assume full responsibility for any and all risks of loss or damage to
property and injury or death to persons by reason of or incident to its entry or the entry by any of its
employees, agents or contractors upon the premises and/or the exercise of any of the authorities granted
herein. C&J expressly waives all claims against the Pease Development Authority for any such loss,
damage, personal injury or death caused by or occurring as a consequence of C&1J's use of the Premises
or the conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities under this authorization. C&J further
agrees to indemnify, save, hold harmless, and defend the Pease Development Authority, its officers, board
members, agents and employees, from and against all suits, claims, demands or actions, liabilities,
Judgments, costs and attorney's fees arising out of C&J's use of the Premises or any activities conducted
or undertaken in connection with or pursuant to this authorization.

TAKING YOU THERE

Phapne 603 433 4083 Fae 60342704113 W et aarie s noa



Page Two
August 4, 2022
Re: Right of Entry — 96 Grafton Drive
Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

3 C&J and any agent or contractor of C&J providing PDA with satisfactory evidence of
commercial general liability insurance to a lumit of not less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000),
naming the PDA as an additional insured. C&J and any agent or contractor of C&J providing PDA with
satisfactory evidence of automobile liability insurance coverage in the amount of $1,000,000.00 and
workers' compensation coverage to statutory limits. Each such policy or certificate therefor issued
by the insurer shall contain (i) an agreement by the insurer that such policy shall not be canceled
without thirty (30) days prior written notice by mail to PDA, (ii) with the exception of workers
compensation coverage, provide that the insurer shall have no right of subrogation against the PDA
and (iti) a provision that any liability insurance coverage required to be carried shall be primary and
non-contributory with respect to any insurance carried by PDA.

4. C&J obtaining the prior written consent of the Engineering Department of the Pease
Development Authority before conducting any brush cutting, drilling, testpitting, borings or other
soil disturbing activities on the Premises, and thereafter complying with all terms and conditions of

said consent.

5. C&lJ's agreement to restore said premises to its condition as the same existed prior to
the commencement of any work undertaken pursuant to this Right of Entry.

6. C&J's agreement herein that no geo-technical exploration shall be done on the Site
without proper clearance from PDA Engineering Department.

7. C&J's agreement herein that this letter of authorization does not constitute a grant of
an exclusive interest in the Premises, an option to lease the Premises or an offer to lease the Premises.
C&J acknowledges and agrees that, except as otherwise set forth herein, no legal obligations shall
arise with respect to the Premises or lease thereof until a Lease Agreement is executed by the parties.

Please indicate by your signature below Cé&IJ's consent and return the same to me with
evidence of insurance as required.

quly yours,

Paul E. Brean
Executive Director

Agreed and accepted this _ﬁ_ day of ‘AUQ{U&C ,2022.

Jalbert Leasing, Inc.
«]

By i
Priwalne:lﬁmu/ LeSumtel

Its Duly Authorized:D1Ce PVES LA

blaC & J Bus Lines

PAC&NROE\Grafton Drive ROE.docx



Page Three
August 4, 2022 ‘
Re: Right of Entry — 96 Grafton Drive
Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

EXHIBIT "A"
PREMISES

Right of Entry DESIGHED BY: MR DATE: @122 SCALE: 1°»400s

P~ PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY S5 ITERHATION L DRIVE, PORTEMOUTI, N 2281

e v




NTE

> -
A

m

[ON 55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

o)~

M
R |

<Zlx
-

N A
L O
HO

-“Ml o

\
U

-m

August 4, 2022

Newington Police Department
71 Fox Point Rd.

Newington, NH 03801

Attn: Jessica Auger

Re:  Right of Entry - North Apron
Portsmouth International Airport, Portsmouth, NH

Dear Officer Auger:

This Right of Entry will authorize the Town of Newington Police Department (“TONPD”)
to enter upon a portion of the above referenced Premises as shown on the attached Exhibit A for
the purpose of conducting, at its sole risk, an emergency vehicle operator’s driver training course
and for no other use without the express written consent of the Pease Development Authority
(“PDA”). This Right of Entry shall be valid from August 8, 2022 through August 9, 2022
provided that TONPD has completed the Airport Security Identification Display Area (“SIDA™)

requirements as outlined in Paragraph 10. This Right of Entry shall terminate on August 9, 2022
(the “Term”).

The use, occupation and maintenance of the Premises shall be: (a) without cost or expense
to the PDA; (b) subject to the general supervision and approval of the PDA; and (c) subject to such
rules and regulations as the PDA may prescribe from time to time.

1. The TONPD understands and acknowledges that this Right of Entry; (a) allows
only temporary use of the facilities; (b) is granted on a non-exclusive basis; and (c) may be revoked
or terminated at will by PDA and that PDA need not state a reason for any such revocation or
termination. The use of the Premises shall be orderly and efficient, shall not constitute a nuisance
and shall not cause disruption to other Airport activities.

2. TONPD understands and acknowledges that for each specific period of use
requested during the Term, TONPD shall coordinate with and shall obtain prior approval from the
Pease Development Authority Airport Management Department for use of the Premises.
Authorization to use the Premises shall be granted on a “first come first served” basis.

TONPD understands and agrees that it will not enter the premises or conduct emergency

vehicle driver training during the Term of this Right of Entry without the express prior approval
of PDA.

TAKING YOU THERE

i O G ST RN imit G TS g 1 P ke B B 20 oo A L oy bt



Page Two
August 4, 2022
Re:  Right of Entry - North Apron
Portsmouth International Airport, Portsmouth, NH

3 PDA shall not be responsible for damages to property or injuries to persons which
may arise from or be attributable or incident to the condition or state or repair of the Premises, or
the use and occupation thereof, or for damages to the property or injuries to the person of the
TONPD?’s officers, agents, servants or employees, or others who may be on the Premises at their
invitation or the invitation of any one of them.

4. To the extent caused by the negligence of TONPD, TONPD’s agreement herein
that any use of the Premises is at its sole risk and that its signature below constitutes its agreement
to assume full responsibility for any and all risks of loss or damage to property and bodily injury
or death to persons by reason of or incident to its entry or the entry by any of its employees, agents
or contractors upon the Premises and/or the exercise of any of the authorities granted herein.
TONPD expressly waives all claims against the Pease Development Authority for any such loss,
damage, bodily injury or death caused by or occurring as a consequence of TONPD’s use of the
Premises or the conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities under this authorization.
TONPD further agrees to indemnify, save, hold harmless, and defend the Pease Development
Authority, its officers, board members, agents and employees, from and against all suits, claims,
demands or actions, liabilities, judgements, costs and attorneys’ fees arising out of TONPD’s use
of the Premises or any activities conducted or undertaken by it in connection with or pursuant to
this authorization subject, however, to the extent of available insurance coverage afforded to the
TONPD.

e TONPD, expressly waives all claims against PDA for any such loss, damage, bodily
injury or death caused by or occurring as a consequence of TONPD’s possession and/or use of the
Premises or the conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities by it under this Right
of Entry.

6. Notwithstanding the preceding provisions of set forth in Sections 4 and 5, TONPD
shall be under no obligation to PDA in respect to such matters described above in existence prior
to the effective date of this ROE or caused by the negligence of PDA, its officers, agents or
employees.

7. TONPD and any agent or contractor of TONPD providing to the Pease
Development Authority satisfactory evidence of comprehensive general liability insurance to a
limit of not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence, naming the Pease
Development Authority as an additional insured, automobile liability insurance in the amount of
One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) and evidence of workers compensation coverage to statutory
limits.



Page Three
August 4, 2022
Re:  Right of Entry - North Apron
Portsmouth International Airport, Portsmouth, NH

Each such policy or certificate therefor issued by the insurer shall contain: i) to the extent
obtainable, an agreement by the insurer that such policy shall not be canceled without at least thirty
(30) days prior written notice by registered mail to Pease Development Authority; (ii) provide that
the insurer shall have no right of subrogation against Pease Development Authority; and (iii) a
provision that any liability coverage required to be carried by TONPD shall be primary and non-
contributory with respect to any liability coverage carried by the Pease Development Authority.

8. TONPD covenants and agrees that at no time during the use of the North Apron
shall any training be performed within 200 feet of the area utilized by the National Guard.

9. TONPD hereby acknowledges that vehicles transiting Flight Line Road from Gate
13 and proceeding to the North Ramp shall pass through property under the control of the New
Hampshire Air National Guard (“NHANG Cantonment Area”). The TONPD hereby
acknowledges and agrees for itself, its contractors, agents, servants and invitees that vehicle trips
through the NHANG Cantonment Area shall be as limited in number as is reasonably possible,
shall observe the 15 MPH speed limit, and shall be made in vehicles which are lighted and marked
as required in the sole discretion of the PDA Airport Operations Manager.

10.  The North Apron is part of the Airport Security Identification Display Area
(“SIDA”). Designated representatives of the TONPD will be required to obtain security badges
and qualify as escorts in order for representatives, employees and agents of the TONPD to gain
access to and remain on the North Apron. While in the SIDA, escort procedures per the
requirements of the Pease International Airport Security Program must be met. Prior to accessing
the North Apron, all persons providing SIDA escort must undergo verification of their criminal
history for the past ten (10) years, attend a training class that is offered no more than once every
two weeks and pay any applicable fees. Information regarding escort requirements can be
obtained by calling the Airport Management Department at (603) 433-6536, Monday through
Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. No representative, employee or agent of the TONPD will be

allowed in the SIDA without escorts meeting the requirements of the Pease International Airport
Security Program.

Please indicate by your signature or the signature of a duly authorized representative, the
consent of the TONPD to the terms of this Right of Entry and return the same to me in advance of
commencement of the term.

Sincerely,

Mo

Paul E. Brean
Executive Director



Page Four
August 4, 2022
Re:  Right of Entry - North Apron
Portsmouth International Airport, Portsmouth, NH

Agreed and accepted this 5th day of August  , 2022

Newington Police Department

By: __ Jessica Auger

Duly Authorized
Print Name: Jessica Auger

Title:__ Patrolman / Drivina Instructor

cc:  Anthony I Blenkinsop, Deputy Director / General Counsel
Andrew Pomeroy, Manager, Aviation Planning and Regulatory Compliance



Page Five
August 4, 2022
Re:  Right of Entry - North Apron
Portsmouth International Airport, Portsmouth, NH

EXHIBIT A
PREMISES

PEASE
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

i Tinaat e ot
e thmcate, i et

| Ak
7
i

o
-




—
4
- ASE
5= el
INTERNATIONAL 55 [nternational Crive, Partsmouth NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

August 9, 2022

Erik Moulton, Facilities Specialist

International Association of Privacy Professionals
75 Rochester Ave., Suite 4

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re:  Right of Entry — 100 New Hampshire Ave
Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

Dear Mr. Moulton:

This Right of Entry will authorize the International Association of Pri vacy Professionals,
Inc., members, officers, agents, servants or employees, or others who may be on the property at
their invitation or the invitation of any one of them and their agents (collectively the “IAPP”) to
enter upon the parking lot on 100 New Hampshire Ave (the “Premises”) as shown on Exhibit A
for August 25, 2022 for the purpose of parking 70+/- vehicles in connection with a company
meeting during the term of the Right of Entry and for no other use without the express written
consent of the Pease Development Authority (“PDA™). The use, occupation and maintenance of
the Premises shall be: (a) without cost or expense to the PDA: (b) subject to the general supervision
and approval of the PDA; and (c) subject to such rules and regulations as the PDA may prescribe
from (ime (o time. This Right of Entry shall terminate at end of day on August 25, 2022.

This authorization is conditioned upon the following:

1. PDA shall not be responsible for damages to property or injuries o persons which
may arise from or be attributable or incident to the condition or state or repair of the Premises, or
the use and occupation thereof, or for damages to the property or imjuries to the person of TAPP.

2. JAPP understands and acknowledges that this Right of Entry; (a) allows only
temporary use of the facilities; (b) is granted on a non-exclusive basis; and (c) may be revoked at
will by PDA or terminated at will and that PDA need not state a reason for any such revocation or
termination, The use of the Premises shall be orderly and efficient, shall not constitute a nuisance
and shall not causc disruption to other Airport activities.

3. IAPP agrees to assume all risks of loss or damage to property and injury or death
to persons by reason of or incident to the possession and/or use of the Premises, or the activities
conducted by it under this Right of Lintry.

TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax 603.4270433 www peasedev.ory



Page Two
Augusi 9, 2072
Re:  Right of Entry —109 New Hampshire Ave
Pease fnternaiiona) Tradepory, Povismouth, N

4. IAPP expressly walves all claims agamst PDA for any such loss, damage. personal
mjury or death cansed by or oceurring as a consequence of such possession and/or use of the
Premuses or the conduct of actvities or the performance of responsibihties under this Right of

Enuy.

5. IAPP, and any agent or contractor of IAPP on the premises providing to the Pease
Development Authority satisfactory evidence of comprehensive general liability insurance to a
limit of not less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00), naming the Peasc Development
Authority as additional msured.

Fach such policy or certificate therefor issued by the insurer shall to the extent obtainable
contain (1) a provision that no act or omission of any employee, officer or agenit of IAPP, which
would otherwise result i forfeiture or reduction of the msurance therein provided shall affect or
Imut the obligation of the wsurance company to pay the amount of any loss sustamed, (i) an
agreemeni by the insurer that such policy shall not be canceled without at least thirty (30) days
prior written notice by registered mail 1o Pease Development Authority, (iii) provide that the
insurer shall have no right of subrogation against Pease Development Authority, (iv) a provision
thal any liability insurance coverage required to be camed shall be primary and non-contributing
with respect to any insurance carried by PDA.

6. IAPP’s agrecment herein that the Premises will be used on an “as is” condition.
7. TAPP’s agreement Lo feave the Premises i the same or betler condition as existed

al the time of the event

3. [APP’s agrecmient to be responsible for snow retoval durning the tern of this Right
of Entry, 1l required.

Please indicate by your signature below IAPP’s consent and return the same to me with
evidence of insurance as required.

!,/’V"ery\lru]y yours,
\ _)
\ 4 )

|- F
f
- | !
! \.,_,/7 -
- "T\‘ﬁ”/rfi Brean e

Executive Director

PEB/rao



Page Three
August 9, 2022

Re:  Right of Entry - 100 New Hampshire Ave

Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

Agreed and accepted this 6}4:11;_\/ of /Aq\ g,l cadt , 2022

PNAPPAROE\ROE-Event 8-25-2022.docx

INTERNATIONAL ASSOUIATION OF

PRIVACY PROE ,x\l()\ ALS N
/ et

By: Wi

1_,

Print Name \"\74 e r'\J//\ i
Print Title; 5\ 2AeAl  (maevair S
|




Page Three

August 9, 2022
Re:  Right of Entry — 100 New Hampshire Ave
Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

EXHIBIT “A”

PREMISES

Exhibit Depicting ROE at 100 New Hampshire Ave DESIGHED BY. MRM  DATE ¢22  3CALE. 11202

)-}'-' PEASE DEYELOPMENT AUTHORITY S5 INTERHATIONAL DRIVE, PORTSMOUTH, HH 02561




z
—
m

>

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

ol-
> m

v |-
@)
z

c<
R )
T |z
o0%|>
-2
—m
<Z|,
=l I

MOTION

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves of
and consents to an additional three (3) month extension, through
October 31, 2022, of the Right of Entry (“ROE”) issued to Wood
Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc. for use of the premises at 35
Airline Avenue: all in accprdance with a letter from Paul E. Brean,

Executive Director, dated July 22, 2022, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2022\Wood Environment - ROE Extension (8-18-2022).docx

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org.



N\
A

m

NTE TIONAL 55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801
P T

i
D

<2Zl,

A
(o]
(o]

Ml
T hZ

v M
U R

-m

E
A

July 22, 2022

VIA Email: joe.malone@woodple.com

Kathy Gross, Project Administrator

Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc.
511 Congress Street

Portland, ME 04101

Re:  Right of Entry Extension - 35 Airline Avenue
Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

Dear Ms. Gross:

This letter will grant to Wood Environmental & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc.
("WEIS") and/or its agents and contractors a three (3) month extension, to October 31, 2022, of
its Right of Entry (“ROE”) to enter 35 Airline Avenue, and the surrounding designated premises.
This ROE may require approval by the PDA Board at its August 18, 2022 meeting, failing which
the ROE would immediately expire. Please note, via this extension there has been a slight
modification to the exhibit and an updated Exhibit A is attached hereto and incorporated into
the ROE. All other terms and conditions set forth in the ROE dated August 9, 2021, shall remain
in full force and effect.

Please indicate, by your signature below, WEIS’s consent and return the same to me
with updated evidence of insurance should there have been any changes to the policy or
coverages since the ROE was finalized.

truly yours,

Yo C u—

Paul E. Brean
Executive Director

TAKING YOU THERE

i “ P ¢ . S ? 1 AW 5 A
Phhose 603033 6088 fas 603 4270433 WAL TS e g



Page Two

July 22,2022

Re:  Right of Entry Extension - 35 Airline Avenue
Peasc Intcrnational Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

,_\ .
Agreed and accepted this S?’ day of Aq%;,ﬁ ,2022.

Wood Environment & Infrastructure
Solutions, Inc.

By: Q/O’t %

Pl‘int Name: Joe Malone

Its Duly Authorized: Real Estate Manager

cc: Anthony 1. Blenkinsop, Deputy Director / General Counsel
Jared Sheehan, Environmental Compliance Coordinator

phroe\wood group (aka AMECNROE - 35 Airline Avenue (8-1-2022 through 10-31-2022)



NH 03801

b

EXHIBIT "A"
PREMISES

Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth

RE:  Right of Entry Extension - 35 Airline Avenue

Page Three
July 22, 2022

R

ALNNNOHLINAY INIWNJOT3AIQ ISVYAd [\IJAA

10280 KN 'HLNONSLYOE ‘TAIYG TYHOLLY NHALNL &9

1402, 1HIVDS 208 tALYD WNIC 1.8 03INDISIA Aguz o by anuRAY JUlY §€

sl . e
I5%3e

Lo DUt v b ‘

TYMOLLYNYE LN i

THINCGING MO ]

)
fl
'
¢
'
d
0

-

{
!
1
)
v




R

ASE

—

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AWK ©®RITY
MEMORANDUM

TQ: Pease Development Authority Boardqf Directors

FROM: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director

RE: Lease Reports

DATE: August 8, 2022

ot sk ok kot ok ok ok ok ok sk sk ok o ok ok sk ok ok ko ok ok ok ke sk sk sk ok ok o ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok sk sk sk sk ok sk ok ok ko ok sk ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok o ok ke sk sk oK ok ok oK ok oK ok K ok kK

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-Sublease
Agreements” PDA approved the following lease option with:

1. Tenant:
Space:
Use:

Term:

2. Tenant:
Space:
Use:
Term:

3. Tenant:
Space:
Use:
Term:

4, Tenant:
Space:
Use:
Term:

RWW Home & Community Rehab Services, Inc.
14 Manchester Square (Suite #150)

Retail Service use which must conform to the retail service complex uses
authorized by the PDA

Three (3) years and one month beginning the earliest of the date upon which the
NH Secretary of State issues a Certificate of Good Standing for the Sublessee or
July 1, 2022, with such date to be memorialized with a commencement letter
executed by the parties with one, three (3) year option to extend

Pan Am Group, LLC

30 International Drive (Suite #102)

Professional office and related uses

Five (5) years which shall commence on July 1, 2022

Waterstone Mortgage Corporation
100 International Drive (Suite #355)
Office and related uses

Three (3) years

Lonza

68 New Hampshire Avenue

General Office, research and development, laboratory and such ancillary uses
Eleven (11) years with two additional terms of five (5) years each if available
under the ground lease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also requires
the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In these instances, Director Lamson was
consulted and granted her consent.

OOCO TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



{

—
ASE

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

From: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director @44
Date: August 8, 2022

Re: Sublease between NH Avenue Retail Center, LL.C and RWW Home and Community
Rehab Services, Inc.

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
sublease Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA
has approved of a sublease between NH Avenue Retail Center, LLC (“NH Avenue”) and RWW
Home and Community Rehab Services, Inc. (“RWW?) for 948 square feet at 14 Manchester
Square (Suite #150) with a base term of three (3) years with one (1) three (3) year option to
renew. RWW will use the premises for general office and related uses.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-subleases provides that:

“A Sub-sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented
to, approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original
Sublease;

|5

The original Sublease remains primarily liable to Sublessor to pay rent and
to perform all other obligations to be performed by Sublessee under the
original Sublease; and

4. The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.”

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on NH

Avenue’s continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the
PDA/NH Avenue Lease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements
also requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director
Lamson was consulted and granted her consent.

PATWOINTLANH Ave Retail\Board\RWW Home & Community Rehab Services, Inc. (Su